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At a COntinued searing of the Publi.e . 

·Service Commission, held in Jefferson City, 

Miseouri, on the · 28th 

March, . . . . . . . . 

C 0 N S 0 L I D A T E D RECORD 

CAIE NO. WA-78-170 

In the Matter of the Application 
of Ozark Moultitain 1fater Company 
f()r a c.-rtificate of Convenience 
~nd Necessity to Become a Public 
Utility for the Purpose of Serving . . 

Water. 

cAsB NO. WF-18-171 

In ~ Matt:er of the Application 
of LAkeside IllYestment Compa.ny to 
Hold More '!'han lOt of thtt common 
Stock Issued by Ozark MOuntain 
Wa t.er CO.pany. 

CASE NO. WF-78-172 

In the Matter of the Application 
of TUrkey Mountain Estates, Inc., 
to ~ld More Than lOt of the 
Common Stock Issued by Ozark 
Mountain Water Company. 
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LatJIS W •. c<*Alf, Atto;mey at LaWv 
626 weactruff :IN~d.l;n9, 
SprinCJfLeld, Mitlaur't , 

FOR: APPLICANTS: 
OIQK .MOUlft'JUN •1fM'P ~~' 
LADSIDB DfVBS'I'IIBlft' C0l81MII' 1 

TURKEY MOUWJ.'ADI BS!'A'l'll, De. 

CBARLBS B. PAIN, Attorney at Law, 
333 Madison Avenue, 
Jefferson City, Missouri, 

FOR: INTERVENOR: 
TURKEY MOUN'rAIN ESTATES NO. 1 • 

CHARLES J. PAIN, Attorney at Law, 
333 Madison Ave~ue, 
Jefferson City, Missouri, 

POR: IN'l'BRVENOR: 
TURKEY MOUNTAIN ESTATES NO. 2 • 

GARY w. DUFFY, Assistant General Counsel, 
P. o. ·sox 360, 
Jefferson City, Missouri, 

FOR: STAFF OF THE MISSOURI PUBLIC 
SERViCE COMMISSION. 
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12 

. aa. follows: · "Please take Jto'tice tha.t. .the :P\ibiic Service 
., 

·cc»uussion of the< State of Missouri bas •et the &J:,ov.-

n~re4 case for further hearing on WEDNESDAY, the 2-ft 

day of MARCH, 1979, at 10: oo A.M., before the cOII'IIissiol'l in 

its hearinq room on the tenth floor of. the Jefferson State 

Office Buildinq in Jefferson City, Missouri."; at which time, 

date and place the followi,ng proc8edin9s were had: 

(Written J!ntries of Appearattce Filed~) 

EXAMINER LORING: Let's · qo on the record. 

13 The Commission this morninq has set a 

14 continued hearing in Cases WA-78-170, Wfi.;..18..,);.71 and 

15 WF-78 ... 172. 

16 Have you made your written entries? Will you 

17 make. your oral entries now, please, •starting ,rith the 

18 Applicant. · 

19 . MR. COWAN: LOuis w. cowan. I'm a lawyer at 

20 Springfield, 626 Woodruff Building, 65805. I represent the 

21 Applicants in this matter. 

22 

23 

EXAMINER LORING: Thank you. 

MR. CHARLES B. FAIN: I am Charles B. Fain, 

24 333 Madison Street. I represent Intervenor, Turkey Mountain 

25 Estates No. 1 in this matter. 

218 



~It 
,_;,_ ;,1 
tl 
I 
I 
*~I "~z 

:11 
' -

~~ 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

5 

6 

7 

8< 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

'l'lla!ak you, Rr. Pain. 

MR. :lUP.PY: Gary w. DuffF, Assistant General 

Counsel, appearinq for the Staff of the PUblic Service 

Coafti.ssion, P. o. Box 360, Jaffer .... City, .Missouri 65102. 

MR. CHAIU.ES J. FAIN: I~lll Charles J. Pain, 
. . 

333 Madison, representing the Respondents in this JRattef 

which includes Turkey Mountain Estates No. 2. 

EXAMINER LORING: '!'hank you, Mr. Fain. 

MR. CHARLES J. PAIN: And I' 11 be represen 

the• specifically in this hearing here today. 

EXAMINER LORING: Let' s CJO off the record 

just a minute. 

(Discussion off the record.) 

(AT THIS TIME APPLICANTS' EXHIBIT NOS. 19 TO 

EXAMINER LORING: Let' ·:a qo back on the record. 

The record will show that Applicants' 

19 through 22 were marked for identification~ 

Mr. Fain, you may call your first witness. 

MR. CHARLES B. FAIN: Okay, Your Honor. 

Perhaps,--

EXAMINER LORING: Opening statements? 

MR. CHARLES B~ FAIN: Perhaps, I could make a 

brief opening statement. It miqht clear up some of the issue 

that I'm sure will be raised during testimony. 
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1, Int;erveaor, 
, . -~:\~·::· -.· 

'bJle '"-•~" .syst.ea\··~and the . service of witter to the .,... 
< '. ·~ • '.,.. • ' ••• 

oWners of 'l'&Rey ~tain Estabta "Ho• 1 40ea• l'lOt con.t~t;~#::e! 

a wa,ter corperation as defined by the statutett and laws of 

the state of Missouri. 

NoW, o~r proof will be to 81\ow that the water 

·system and the water service was nt up for thatr the owner-

ship, the management, and the ma:i.ntenaace was agreed to by 

a contractual agr...ant When the homeowners purchased their 

lots. And tzhat agreement will defeat any assertion that this 

operation is a water corporation.. So, our proof will qo to 

the terms of purchase of the lots and the material and the. 

evidence that affects the setup of the water sy.stea and 

certain declarations that were made by the Appli~ants 

or. predeceaeors to. the Applicants duriDg the sale of these 

lots which affectS the ownership of this water system. 

what our proof is qoing to be. 

I am ready to call -.y first witness now. 

EXAMINER LORING: Okay. call your first 

witness. 

MR. CHARLES J. FAIN: I think, it might be 

well if I make just a brief comment in regard to Turkey 

Mountain Homeowners No. 2, Your Honor, so that we can qet the 

whole picture here before you at one time. And, that is, 
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'tmere were two ho~ asaooiatioaa, 

in this matter. One represents the homeowners 

in 'l'ur~ef' Mountain Estates No. 1. Turkef' llountain Estates 

Turkey Mountain Estates No. 2. They're separated by several 

they're separated by several miles apart. 

Now, in addition to the openinq statement, 

which Charles has made, which we adopt, TUrkey Mountain 

Estates No. 2, its proof will be just a little bit different. 

The documents are different. Therefore,. we'll have to put in 

what was going on over in Turkey Mountain. Estates No. 2 to 

show that, beyond any question, it seems, after you see 

these documents, that what they were told and what went on 

was t~at they would be the owners of the water system, and 

that they would be expected to keep it going, -and that was 

what went on, transpired. And for that reason, obviously, 

then, this Ozark Mountain Water Company, it has no ownership 

rights at all to any of that property or in this development. 

And, so, we'll show that on Turkey Mountain Association No. 

2 beyond any question that they own the water system, and 

that it was done by legal documents and representations that 

were made to them by the owners in the HOD report, and by 

their salesmen, and by their managers when these lots were 

purchased. 

So, it will be just a. little different, but 
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BXAHIDR t.ORING: Okay. Jlr. Fain, - $Hl 1 t 

you call your fi;rat w!meaa, plea••··· 
Ml(. eMaw· .. B. FA:il~>· aa!'JIO~ Bottger. 

(Wi tneaa sworn. ) 

RAYMOND B O.T T G E R, -
called aa a witaess in behalf 

of. INTERVENOR, 'l'ORICEY MOON'J."AIN .· 

ESTATES NO. 1, being duly sworn, 

teatifi.ed as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. CHARLBS B. FlUB: .· 

Q. What is your addreaa, RaJa)nd? 

A Beg pardon? 

0. Your·adclress? 

A Star Route 2, Box 186, Shell ltllob, Missouri 

657.47. 

Q. Do you own a :lot in Turkey Mountain Estates? 

A Turkey Mountain Estates Ho. 1. 

0. What is the lot number? 

A 248. 

0. When did you purchase that lot? 

A I believe in April of '71. 

0. Do you have a home on the lot? 

A Yes, a mobile home., Well, it started out to 

be a mobile home. 
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A. Yes, 1 aa. 

~ --o~t there? 

When t'lere you connected, do you recall? 

·A. I.don't know whether ·it was APril or ~n.lfa~ 

. of '72. 

~ Mho did you buy your lot froa? 

A. Burl 'J.'urney • 

EXAMINER LORING: How do you spell that, sir? 

How do you spell that name? 

WITNESS BO'f'l'GER: Burl, B-u-r-1 and Turney, 

T-u-r..;.n-e-y. 

EXAMINER LORING: 'rha.nk you. 

BY MR. CHARLES B. FAIN: 

~ • Who did he work for, Ray? 

A. TUrkey Mountain Estates. 

~ What price did you pay for tliat l~t? 

A. I believe it was twenty-one llinety-flY'e). 

~ WOuld twenty-one fifty-five be correct or 

twenty-one ninety-five? 

A. I don't know. I would have to hunt back my 

papers. 

0. Now, do you own that lot free and clear? 

A. Yes. 

0. You don't owe any money on it now? 
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0. 

A. 

0. 

Do you 1i ve there year-round? 

That's riqht. 

NOW, prior to purchasing your lot, were ..... 

representations made to you, or were you told any stat~ta 

regarding the water system or the water service? 

A. Well, yes. Right i:n the office there, they 

said they had a BUD report, and it would be $25.00 for ten 

years or aore. 

0. Twenty-five dollars for what? 

. MR. COWAN: Now, if Your Honor please, I' a 

qoinq to object to this, unless there's a foundation laid. 

There has been· no foundation laid as to who made the state­

ments, if they were in fact made. It's not proper evi4epce. 

I object to it. 

Further, I '11 object to it on the qrounds of 

ma teria.li ty. It has nothing to do with what is before. this 

co-iss ion. This COllmission cannot deteDlil:ae wbo holds 

legal title to the property. Legal title bas to be 

as you well know, by formal documents. The statute of fraud 

requires that all such documents be in writing. And this is 

a matter completely outside the jurisdiction of this 

Commission to decide what the extent of this man's ownership 

in this property or whether there are burdens on it or what­

not. It's something this Commission can't decide. That A~.uy 1 
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IIR. CPARLES B. PAIN: I'll be happy 

few pX'eliainary questions to satisfy 

my opening statement, I stated that the position 

Mountain Estate Homeowners Association, that's Turkey 

Mountain Estates No. 1, is that the water system does not 

qualify as a water corporation or as a public utility ~, 

the laws of Missouri. And to prove that, we intend to slow 

that the indicia of ownership 

for gain and selling and supplying of water for gain do 

exist. in 'l'urkey Mountain Estates No. 1. And to prove that, 

we haVe to show what representations were .. de and what 

in regard· to the water system, and that's why I think it i.s 

certainly material • 

But, I'll be happy to lay a foundation for 

this. 

EXAMINER LORING: Well, I aqree with Mr. 

objection. It's well stated, that it is beyond the juris-

diction of the Commission, of course, to decide ownership of 

property; and the Commission • s Report and Order can make no 

findings therein. But, I will permit you to go ahead and lay 

a foundation and put the testimony in. 

MR. CHARLES B. FAIN: Thank you. 
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CIIARLBS B. FAIN: 

0. Now, i£ you will recall the last question, 

Mr. BOttger, I'm going to ask you eoae• preliainuy questt~, 

before I reask that question • 

Who made to you 

water system and the water service at Turkey Mountain Eata 

A Well, e~ery salesmen that I talked to in the 

office. When I was hesitating about buying it, I aaidi •aow 
. long is this water going tc be available at this price?" 

0. What salesmen? Do you remember any names?. 

A Burl Turney,--

0. Who did he work for? 

A --and Jay Holt said the same thing. 

0. Who did they work for? 

A The same place. He was head, what do you 

call it, head salesman or manager of the salesmen at that 

time. 

0. What did they tell you? 

A It would be for ten years or more. 

0. At what price? 

A At $25.00 a year. 

0. What did they tell you that $25.00 a year was? 

A To maintain the water to your lot line. 

0. Now, did those same people make any repre-

sentation as to what the purchase price of your lot covered 
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A. Yea. 

MR. COWM: · I~ You~ ~~·~..ese,--
~~<: ;_'' . 

111-SS JJo'l"rG£R: :.;,; .... t I told :pt1"~ 

Ma.o COWAN: --I•m going to tibject unless 

names the person who made the representation and where i~ 

took place. 

MR. CHARLES B. FAIN: Well, Your Honor, we 

just named them. 

MR. COWAN: You naJI'led a half a dozen of them. 

EXAMINER LORING: Yea. YoU '11 have to pin it 

down to wbo said what. 

MR. CHARLES B. PAIN: two people, 

Your Honor, and those same two people are who we'.re .talking 

15 about now. 

16 MR. COWAN: We want to knoW wbo said what. 

17 EXAMINER LORING: You '11 have to brinq out 

18 that both people said the same thing to him, you know, what-

19. 

20· 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

ever it is. You know, what I mean. 

.MR. CHARLES B. PAIN: Yea. 

BY MR. CHARLES B. PAIN: 

~ Who made any repreaentations to you about 

what, in regard to the system, waa covered by the purchase 

price of your lot? I'm asking f~r the person's name. 

A. Burl Turney and Jay Holt both on that. 
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~ What did Burl Turney tell you? 

I 
• 

~ That it would be $25.00 a year for ten years 

or JROre. 

;I 4 ~ Did he tell you anything in regard to who 

:1 
s· 

·6 

qoing to bring the lines to your lot, the water lines? 

~ Yes, Turkey Mountain Developers, and they 

I 7 laid about, r think, 80 foot, maybe 120, I don't know, 

8 

I 9 

I was connected. 

Q. Did the. other man you mentioned, Mr. Holt,--

I 10 A. That's right. 

I 
11 

12 

~ ~-did he make any representations along those 

lines? 

I 13 ~ Yes. He said, "Sure, we'~l.b&ve the water 

I 
14 

. 15 

in when you get your trailer up." And they were out there 

digging about the, oh, the day after I had my trailer 

I 16 brought out. 

I 
17 

18 

~ Since you purchased ~~is lot, can you tell me 

what your charge has been, your yearly charge for this water 

I 19 service? 

I 
20 

21 

~ Well, it was $25.00 a year up till last year. 

~ Then, wh•t was it las·t year? 

I 22 ~ I think it was last year, it jumped to fifty. 

I 23 

24 

Wait a minute. Seventy-seven--it might have been seventy-a 

already. I don't know. 

I 25 0. Okay. Now, after you entered into your 
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pwrchase contract for the land, were you told a~y repre-

2 

I • 3 '*' > 
,,,')',>-

sentatlons by any employee of Turkey Mountain Estatea, any 

statements about the water, system? Tell .. wbo made •the 
,,'' 

i 4 
~ ~::-

s- ,-
',_-_ s 

1 ;, 

6 ""' 

statement, firstt please. 

~ About what, sir? 

~ About the water system or the rates. 

I 7 ~ It belonged to Turkey Mountain Estates. 

8 

I 9 

~ Wbo told you that? 

A Burl Turney for one, I know. 

I 10 ~ Okay. When the rates were raised to $50.00, 

11 

I 12 

did you pay that increase? 

~ Yes, after a delay. 

I 13 ~ Are you retired from full-tbte eaployment at 

14 

I ' ' 15 

this time? 

~ Yes, I am. 

I 16 , ~ Do you work for anyone down in the Shell Knob 

I 
17 

18 

area? 

A. I mow some lawns. 

;I 19 ~ Okay. Your income--would you say you live 

I 
20 

21 

on a fixed inco .. , or does your income fluctuate with how 

much you earn? 

I 22 A. It's pretty well fixed. Social Security 

I 
23 

24 

don't raise up very much. 

~ Now, have you had any t..rouble with the water 

I 25 system? 

I 
........ ______________ 229 
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A. No, I havan't. 

0. Has it been adequate for your needs? 

~ It .certainly has. 

0. Let lQ8 shOw you a docUD!MHlt bere, and I '11 &Ilk 

you to identify that, please. 

~ Yes. · That's the contract of my purchase. 

0. 

~ 

0. 

JL 

0. 

A. 

0. 

That's the purche.se ~f the lot you own? 

(Witness nods head.) 

Answer yes or no. 

Yes. 

Is your signature on the contract? 

Right here. 

Can you tell me what that is? 

A. The other side of the. contract. 

0. Okay. can you tell me if that contract for 

the sale of that lot speaks of any eaaa.ants for water lines 

-or speaks to the water a,-ste~a in any way? 

MR. DUFFY: Objection. The doctmtent will 

speak for itself. 

EXAMINER LORING: · I've got an objection 

21 pending here. 

22 MR. COWAN: Well, Your Honor, may I add to 

23 that objection. I object to it, too, because the contract 

24 is not proof of ownership. It's the deed itself. The 

25 original instrument hasn't been produced as of yet, and I 
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but I 

as well do so now. It's cODDOn hornbook law, the 

me~ged into the contract of conveyance, the 

conveyance. 

MR. DUFFY: The basis of my objection goes 

further to -the question asked, whether there was an easement 

granted in there, and I think that qets into the purview of 

making this witness render a legal judgaent as to whether 

an easement is created in that document. So, I further 

object to it on that basis. I'm not objecting to the 

document itself. I'll let it speak for itself •. 

MR. CHARLES B. FAIN: I withdraw that que 

I intended to introduce this later as evidence. I mainly 

wanted him to identify it. 

BY ·MR. CHARLES B. FAIN: 

~ Now, have you talked with the people who run 

this water system about the maintenance charge, the main ten-

ance cost of the system? 

A. No. 

· 0. Have you ever tried to get any kind of main-

tenance breakdown from them? 

A. No. 

~ Do you have any knowledge as to actual main-

tenance expenses down there?. 

A. No. 
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4 .•. 
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6 

7 

you initially indicated was a trailer house on that land? 

A. Yes, I have. 

What improyements have you made? 

A. Put a roof over it and put a foundation 

most of it and added two rooms to it. 

Are you a member of the !Urkey Mountaineers 

8 Homeowners Association? 

9 

10 

11 

12 

A. 

A. 

Yes, I aa. 

How long have you been a -..bar of that? 

Since it started. 

MR. CHARLES B. FAIN: ·I have no further 

13 questions at this time, Your Honor. 

14 EXAMINER LORING: Okay. 

15 CROSS-EXAMINATION BY MR. COWAN: 

16 

17 your name? 

18 

19 

20 

21 

A. 

Is your name Bottger? How do you pronounce 

TWo syllables, B-o-t-t-g-e-r, Bottger. 

Bottger? 

Yes. 

Where did you live before you moved to your 

22 present home, Mr. Bottger? 

23 

24 

Council Bluffs, Iowa. 

Did you live in this area when you purchased 

25 this lot, or did you purchase this lot from the time when 
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were Iowa? 

A. I was living in Iowa at that time. 

~ oo·you remember when you had these oonversa~ 

tiona with Mr. 'l'urDey? 

A. Yes, when I was down there to purchase the 

0. Can you tell me when? 

A. In '71. 

0. Do you remember what month? 

A. It was either March or April, I think April. 

0. Where did these conversations take place? 

A. In the Turkey Mountain Estates office an4 

also when we were out standing on the lot. 

0. Where were you when you had these conversat-

ti~ns with Mr. Holt, is that his name? 

A. In the office. 

0. was Mr. Holt and Mr. Turney present at the 

same time? 

A. Yea. 

0. In other words; when you were talking with 

them, you were talking with both of them? 

A. That's right. 

0. Did you sign a contract for the purchase of 

this property? 

A. Yes, I did. 

0. Who was present when you signed the contract? 
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JL A !e1low who witne•aed',a..~ tiling 

don't know• Burl ·Turney and Jay Holt were. the two z rema~ar~ 

Were they present, to the blt8-t of your 

knowledge? 

JL Yes. 

0. Did you get a warranty deed-­

That's .right. 

--to that property? 

Do you have it with you? 

A. No. But, there is a photostatic copy of the 

deed right there. 

BY MR. COWAN: 

MR. COWAN: May I see it, Mr. Fain? 

EXAMINER LORING: Let 1 s go off the record. 

{Discussion off the record.) 

EXAMINER LORING: Let's go back on the record 

Q. Mr. Bottger, you • re mistaken. The deed is no 

attached to the instrument you alluded to. Do you have a 

copy of the deed at hbme? 

JL That is what I have at boJie. If I don't have 

that, I ~on • t even have a deed. That • s where TUrkey Moun 

might be wrong there. 

0. Did you receive title insurance or an 

of title when you purchased the property? 

A. I don • t know. I went and recorded what I had. 
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recorded? 

A. Well, 3hortly after I got the deed in '7.2. 

0. Now, Mr. Bottger, I' va just looked at the 

document, and there is no deed there. ·Apparently, there. is 

some l'Distake, an error or· something. could you furnish us 

with a copy of that deed? 

to that. 

A. Of what I have at home, yes. That's identical 

EXAMINER- LORING: Let's go off the record. 

(Discussion off the record.) 

EXAMINER LORING: Back on the record. 

BY.MR. COWAN: 

0. Mr. Bottger, a few minutes ago your Counsel· 

handed this document to you, and asked you to coDBellt on it. 

Would you show me where the deed is that is attached to that 

document? 

A. Well, on top it says--that don't show in here. 

No, this is the Contract of Purchase. 

0. All right. I'm asking·about the warranty 

deed by which you ~ title to this lot. 

A. The one that looks just like this that says 

"Warranty Deed" on top, I'm pretty sure. 

have one? 

0. But, it is not attached to that piece of paper 

A. 

0. 

No. 

Now, my question is: Is it available? Do you 
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~ Oluld you Jurnish us a cC)py of it? 

1. 5 .. it r ha~ at ..•• ,, YM.· 

&. cow.u: Mr .. rain, ...Ud.,.. pro,j~ .us 

with a copy of it.? 

Mit~ C~S B. FAIN: Certainly. 

BY MR. COWAN: 

0. · Now~ do you recall whetl}er you recei v8d an 

abstract of title wben you purchased the property? Do you 

know what an abstract of title is? 

A. Yes, I;do. But, I don't believe I ever qot 

one. 

0. Did you get title insurance? 

A. No. 

0. So, the only thing that you could tell us 

today about the .ownership of the property .:~s based on this 

document that we just looked a.t, toqether with your 

that you made a moaent aqo? 

A. Yes. 

0. But, you will provi~e us with a copy of the 

deed? 

1. If I have the deed. 

0. All right. Well, did you not tell me it was 

recorded in, was it Barry County? 

I. I recorded what I got, the warranty deed. 
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Office? 

A. 

0. 

In caseville, Missouri. 

All right. In Barry county in the Recorder's 

That's right. 

Did I understand you correctly to say that 

your water, you started receiving water from Turkey Moqntain 

Estates in 1972? 

~ That's right. 

Service has been good up until now? 

Yes. It's still good. 

MR. COWAN: All right~ That's all I have. · 

13 . EXAMINER LORING: Gary. 

14 . CROSS-EXAMINATION BY MR. DUFFY: 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

0. Mr. Bottqer, you were talldnq about when you 

moved your trailer to the lot, and the COIIIJNUlY came out and 

. connected the water service. Did you say that was pretty 

.quick after you moved your trailer in there? 

~· Yes. 

Were there any problema involved in getting 

you water service? 

. ~. No. 

0. Were you satisfied with what the company did? 

They had the water line in before the power 

25 co•pany would even hook me up. 
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that, for hookinq you up? 

A. Jut the saddle on the watez- line. 

A. I believe it was $25.00. 

MR. DUFFY: That's all I bave. 

EXAMINER LORING: Any redirect? 

MR. CHARLES B. FAIN: Yes.- please, Your Honor. 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. CHARLES B. FAIN: 

~ Mr. Bottger, I earlier asked you about state-

menta made by a salesman of Turkey Mountain Estates in reqard 

to the water system. Now, puttinq your attention on state-

ments made by Mr. TUrney, did any of. his statements in reg 

to the water system affect your judgment as to whether or not 

to purchase· the lot? 

MR. COWAN: Now, if Your Honor please, I'm 

going to object to that question. That's a self-aerving 

question. It calls for an opinion. It's not proper evidence 

and I object to it. 

EXAMINER LORING: I'm qoiaq to overrule it. 

BY MR. CHARLES B. FAIN: 

~ You may answer. 

~ Would you please repeat the question? 

~ I say, did any representations or statements 

by Mr. Turney in regard to the water service in any way 
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L W.ll, ye~ • 

.. ctUm.Clle~;.~._r. 

·MR. CHARLES B • FAIR: .. Thank. you. 

BXMIIMER LORING: Any recroas-exam!Dation? 

UCROSS-BXAMINATION BY MR. COWAN:· 

Just one more question, Jlr. Bottger. 

of the documents you have respecting this property the clfied 

that you described which you say is at home and the 

Do you Qve anything else? 

A. Well, I'll go look and see what I've got. 

MR. COWAN: All riqht. 

EXAMINER LORING: Any recross by Staff? 

MR. DUFFY: No. 

EXAMlltER LORING: Thank You very lllUCh, MI."· 

16 Bottger. 

17 

18 

19 

20 

MR. CHARLES B. PAlM: ThaDk you, Mr. Bot:t.ger. 

(Witness· excused.) 

MR. ·cHARLES B. FAIN: Ruth Charlton I would 

21 like to cGll next, Your Honor. 

22 (Witness sworn.) 

23 

24 

25 
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C BAR L f!' 0 N, 

called as a witness in behalf 

of 'IN'l.'BRVENOR, TUBBY MOUif!l"AIN 

ES~Af!'ES NO. 1, beinq duly sworn, 

testtified as· follows: 

DIRECT BXJ\MINA'l'ION BY MR .. CHARLES B. FAIN: 

0. 

A. 

65747. 

0. 

Estates? 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

What is your address, Mrs. Charlton? 

star Route 2, Box 162, Shell Knob, Missouri 

Do you own any property in TUrkey Mountain 

We own Lot 9 West in Turkey Mountain. 

You say-, "we." Who else--

My husband, John. 

Is that John D. Charlton?_ 

Yes. 

What date did you purchase the lot? 

September 1, 1968. 

Do you have a home on the lot? 

We do. 

When did you construct that home? 

The early part of 1973. we moved into it 

23 November 3rd, 1973. 

24 Do you recall when you were hooked on to the 

25 water system, approximately? 
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_were not here. We we~e back in Indiana. 

o. Who did you buYYGt\r lot. ··~cii? 

A. From--the .sale .... _n·· ... J~ 81:~1.1 •. 

I'< ~c<~ 
6 

. 0. Salesmaa for who? 

A. !'or Turkey Mountain Developers. 

t 7 0. Do you remember the price of the lot? 

1: 
8 

'9 

A. . The contract was for forty-iOM ninety-five, 

and then there were deductions, and x·••traaeaber--I 

I 10 couldn't mention them offhaad, but it shows on the contract·. 

J 
11 

12 

0. Where do you at this time make your primary 

residence? 

I 13 A. In TurkeY Mountain No. 1 at the address given. 

I 
14 

15 

0. That's yaar-l!OUDI you ].iva there? 

A. Y•r-round, ~·~· sir. 

I 16 (). Now, did this· Joe·•Mitchell, ~ior to you 

I 
17 

18 

purchasing the lot in Bept-allbar of '68, lllllk• state.eats to 

you or representations in regard to thewa~ systeill or water 

I 19 service? 

I 
20 

21 

A. We asked about water~ He said, "Water is no 

problem, that the developers were fuX1lishing the water." We 

I 22 would pay a maintenance fee of $25.00. a year. Nothing was 

I 23 

24 

said about a time. 

0. About what? 

I 25 A. About lenqth of time that that $25.00 a year 
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I 25 

I 

it . would be furnished, but 

$25~00 a year. 

0. Can you nu.. aay odai~:~l•l•• f4·····~ey' 

. Mo'WltaJ.·n Estates ·wbo micjht have ada any npreaeata.t.lOns t6~· 

you .in regard to the same? 

1. No. Because he was the only one we tallt.ct tt:t, 

except Mr. Randolff, I believe, was in the o!f.ice, •rid he 

also signed our contract. 

0. Now, how much have yoU&' water bills been •··~~.,.•• 

you were hooked on? 

I. They·were $25.00 a ·ye.r up lBlt;!-1• I believe, 

it was July of '77, and then they haw been $50.00 since 

0. Now, did you pay the increased amount? 

A. We paid $50.00 in '77 .and • 78. that is, in 

• 78 we were billed for balf a year at twenty-five, ·and, then, 

later the other twenty-five. 

0. Are you and your husband retired from full-

time employment? 

A. Yes. 

0. Do you live on a fixed income? 

A. Yes. 

0. Now, the water system is, as it operates now~ 

adequate for your usage? 

A. Yes, it is adequate. 
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0. Do you belonc;r to Turtt•y .,_ta:laaers ..-... 

owners Ascociation? 

A. I do. 

0. Do you hold an office in tha't laliGciat.i~n? 

A. 

0. 

Association? 

A. 

I'm Secretary-Treasurer. 

How long have you been a member of that 

If I remember rightly, it was 1974 when we 

joined, '74 or '75, I'm not positive. 

0. I'm going to show you a document and ask you 

to identify what this document is. 

A. This is our Contract of Purchase. It has 

my husband's and my signature on it. 

0. Okay. For what property does this cover? 

A. Lot 9 West. 

0. Now, what other signatures are on 'the documen 

A. Joe Mitchell and William Randolff. 

Q. Now, I'm going to band you this document and 

ask you to identify that, please. 

A. That is our warranty Deed. 

0. To what property? 

A. To LOt 9 West. 

0. Who is that signed by? 

MR. COWAN: If Your Honor please, if we are 

goi.ng to referring to documents, it s~ to me they 
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1 !\ 
,·· 

should be identified and made a part of the record. If this 

2 lady is qoinq to testify as to this deed, I think it sboald 

3 be part of the record • 
.. 

Mit. CHARLBS B. FAIN: Perhaps, it would be 4 

5 

6 

best to stop and mark all these documents at this time. 

EXAMINER LORING: Why don't we do that. Off 

7 the record. 

8 (AT THIS TIME INTERVENORS • EXHIBITS A AND B 

' 

9 WERE MARKED BY THE REPORTER FOR THE PURPOSE OF IDBN'.l'IFICA'l'ION ) 

10 EXAMINER LORING: Back on the record. 

11 MR. CHARLES B. FAIN: We'll continue question• 
: 

12 ing, Your Honor, about the warranty deed as soon as we are 

13 furnished copies back from one of the secretaries. 

14 BY MR. CHARLES B. FAIN: 

15 Mrs. Charlton, we talked ~rlier about 

16 representations by Mr. Mitchell. 

17 Yes. 

18 And you said he made some representations in 

19 regard to the water system? 

Yes. 

21 Did those representations by Mr. Mitchell, in 

22 regard to the water system, have any effect on your judgment 

23 as to whether or not to purchase this lot? 

24 Yes. Because I think water is a problem any-

25 where you live, and that was one of the first things ·we asked 

about. 
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.,_- < 

That. is our copy of the qaestionnaJ.:t• ~tad 

our contract. 

EXAMINER LORING: Excuse ·Ble. Could I a•k 

for clarification, what the questiormaire is? 

WITNESS CBARL'l'ON: It's a blank questionnaire. 

EXAMINER LORING: WOuld you have her. identify 

what it is. 

MR. CHARLES B. FAIN: Yes. 

BY MR. CHARLES B •.. PAIN: 

0. Now, would you please tell ae what caused 

to fill this questionnaire out? 

A. It was furnished to us by Mr. Fain to be 

distributed to the TUrkey Mountaineers Homeowners Aasocia~~-£• 

meabers. We asked as aany as we could get in touch with to 

coaplete them and return. them to us. We, in turn, aeat them· 

back to Mr. Fain. And they are questions pertaining to our 

ownership of the proP.rty, what representations were made 

at the time we purchased, and has to do with what we under-

stood as far as the water situation is concerned. 

EXAMINER LORING= Thank you. 

BY MR. CHARLES B. FAIN: 

0. Now, attached to this questionnaire, can you 
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identify 

~ Yes. That's the contract of--our Contract 

Purchase that we siqnecl when we bouqht the lot. 

~ wow, did you have any part in the 

or collection ot 'tlleee questionnaires? 

A. Yea, I did. 

0. What part did you play? 

~ Well, we sort of took it by sections, and my 

husband and I distributecl them to our neighbors closest to 

us, and then received them back from ~bam personally. 

0. . Then, what did you do with the questionnaires? 

~ I mailed them to Mr. Fain. 

Q.. Was there any discussion by you and the 

o-fficers of Turkey Mountain Estates No. 1 as to this 

questionnaire prior to .distributing thequestionnaire? 

A. NOt personally, no. 

0. I'm going to hand you what bas been marked 

Intervenors' Exhibit B, and ask you to identify that, please. 

A. That's the Warranty beed·froa Turkey Mountain 

Estates, Inc. to my husband and myself, John and Ruth 

Charlton. 

Q. What is the date on that? 

A. october 16, 1972• 

0. Now, is that document recorded? 

A. Yes. 
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s 
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it recorded? 

Barry County. 

Row, does the deed state Wtiat book and pafe 

it's recorded at?· 

~ Yes. It was recorded November 9, 1972 in 

Book No. 263 at Page 370. 

7 MR. CHARLES B. FAIN: Thank you very auch. I 

8 have no further questions at this time. 

9 EXAMINER LORING: Mr. Cowan. 

10 MR. COWAN: I .didn't follow the exhibit that 

11 was marked Exhibit A. Am I right on that,. InterVenors' 

12 Exhibit A? What was thAt? 

13 MR. CHARLES B. FAIN: Intervenors' Exhibit A 

14 is all the questionnaires and all the attachments ·that were 

15 . part of the survey. '!'hat's this whole deal, all these. 

16 ~- MR. COWAN: Mr. Examiner, I'm confWtea as to 

17 what Mrs. Charlton was asked· to look at or referred to when 

18 the inquiry as to the questionnaire was made. 1fa!l that 

19 limited to the questionnaire; purportedly to be prepared by 

20 Mr. and Mrs. Charlton? 

21 MR. CHARLES B. FAIN: What are you asking me? 

22 MR. COWAN: I'm trying to determine what the 

23 piece of paper was that Mrs. Charlton discussed a moment aqo 

24 that you called a. questionnaire. 

25 MR. CHARLES B. FAIN: It was a portion of 
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l:nt.ervellors • Bxlti>bi t ·A, the 

by Mr. and Mrs.. Charlton. 

D. COWAN: Ar1d the coatract that es ·at·tac~R 

Mltt. CHARLBS B. FAIN: Is ~ir eonttact 

purchase ·.of that lot. 

CMSS-BXAMINA'l'IOif BY MR. COWAN: 

~ Mrs. Charlton, I'm going to band you a 

8 document which was taken .. from Intervenors' Exhibit A. 

9 headed, Turkey Mountaineers Homeowners Association 

10 Questionnaire, and· the na. John D. and Ruth A. Charlton 

11 appear on it.. Is that· the instrument_ you were referring 

12 when Mr. Pain was interrogating you? 

13 · A. That is it. 

14 Is the instrument that is attached a copy of 

15 the Contract of Purchase .that. you entered intQ With ~ 

16 Turkey Mountain Estates when you purchased this lot? 

17 A. That is correct. 

18 

19 

20 

Is it complete? 

Yes. 

Would you read this last, this paragraph 

21 the bottom of the page to which my finqer is pointed and 

22 read it for us, please? 

23 A. "The BUYER agrees that there have been no oral 

24 representations, statements, or agreements relied upon in 

25 this contract other than the terms and conditions of this 
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~ Is that statement correct? 

A. I suppc)ae,.i~ is. 

0. Very well. 

A. It's.printed. 

6 MR. COWAN: That's all the questions I have. 

7 EXAMINER LORING: Gary. Excuse ae just a 

8 moment, raa' am. He may ask you some questions. 

9 · CROSS-EXAMINATION BY MR. DUPFY: 

10 You are the Secretary-Treasurer of the 

11 HOineowners Association? 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

A. Yes, sir. 

~ Is the name of that Turkey Mountaineers 

Homeowners Association? 

Yes. 

And tha~~epresents Turkey Mountain Estates 

17 No. 1? 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2.5 

A. 

~ 

A. 

. Riqht. 

Not No. 2? 

Not No. 2. 

Can you tell me something about this Home-

owners Association, when it started? 

A. I don't know. I don't remember exactly when 

it started, because it was started before we moved down here. 

How does one become a member of that 

lUUIOCia tion? 
249 
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9 

A. I.f you are a hoaeowaeJ:. )'OD~ft invited Ui 

become a me:lber. 

~ But, it's by invitation only? 

A. No, not necessarily. lf you're a 

it is a hcmeowners atu;ociat:ion, and m.osU],F it's the people 

who live there; although, there are some members who do not 

live here all the time. They just have a suauaer home, but 

they are members, and they pay annual dues. 

Are there any residents in Turkey Mountain 

10 Estates No. 1 that are not members of the Homeowners 

11 Association? 

12 

13 

14 

A. 

0. 

A. 

Yes, there are. 

Do you know why that is so? 

Some of them choose not to belong. 

15 · Q. You don't count them as members of your 

16 Association even though--

17 A. They're not really members of the Association 

18 if they're not supporting it. 

19 

20 

21 

~ 

A. 

0. 

Are there dues that have to be paid? 

Yes, there are annual dues. 

How much is that? 

22 A. Four dollars a year per person. A husband 

23 and wife would pay, if I remember right, no, it's $2.00 per 

24 person, I think; $4.00 for a couple. 

25 How often does the Association meet? 

250 _____________ ___. 



1 
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4 
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10 

A. 

· year, and tnen we call special meetings if we have 

special comes up that we feel ehou1cl be cli.._aec!l. 

Have you ha.d a speclal meeting concern_inq 

water system? 

Yes, we did, last year. 

Was it just one meetinq, or did you have 

several? 

A. No, there were a couple of meetings. 

Without going into great detail, can you 

11 enlighten the Commission as to wbat went on at those meetings 

12 just summarize them, if you can. 

13 A. The pro and con arguments and such and the LL--

14 about whether or not we should just go along with whatever 
. . 

15 the developers wanted to.do, or if we should try to protect 

16 our rights as purchasers. Some of us felt that in .forming 

17 · a water corporation, they were pr?bably trying to get away 

18 fr~m or make our rates so high that we would be more or less 

19 paying double for what we had already paid for. And most 

20 all of us felt that we had already pai~ for the piping in 

21 the ground, and it was the understanding that they would 

22 merely furnish the water, and we would pay only a maintenance 

23 fee. That's what the meeting was about, more or less, 

24 whether or not we should hire an attorney. 

2.5 Did you take a vote on that question? 

251 
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5 

6 

7 

8 

attorney. 

0. Do you. remeaber what the vote was?' 

sa. people who voted against it? 

A. About 6 out of about 36.; 

0. · · '!'hat vote was whether or not to hire an 

attorney? 

Yea. 

9 0. Baa the Homeowners Association ever considered 

10 itself as the operator of the water syatea? 

11 A. No. 

12 Does the Homeowners Association contend that 

13' .they own the title to the water system? 

14 a. No, we do not. 

15 0. It's the individual property owners who own.· 

16 the systemJ is that what you •re saying? 

17 A. The developers own the systell, the water 

18 system.. What was promised to us was water with a 

19 fee of' $25.00 a year. 

20 0. I'm trying to underst.and what your position 

21 is. You think that that $25.00 promise binds the developers 

22 to provide water for $25.00 for however long? 

23 A. Now, this is my personal opinion. 

24 

25 

That's all I'm asking for. 

It might not be somebody else's. But, we 
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told that there would he· no charge 

~ charge oJUy for maintenance. All right. 

corpora.ti:QD is formed.i;~ ... then they 
·'''- ','_, 

of what that oot.Pora,#ta; .. s had to pay for all. the .8q111i.J~~~1 

&Jld everything·else, we'll be piJyinq again for that, 

~-- price, that they set our rates by. We .figure we 

jut~t pay a maintenance fee for the cost annually. 

0. You thitlk you should just reimburse the 

company for their expeneea? 

A. '!'heir eJq)enses, yes. 

0. The no:r:Jial operating expen._. And you 

shouldn't contribute anything to what has already been 

invested there? 

A. No, I don't s._e why we should.. 

0. Do you unders.tand that that's also the 

position of the Staff of the PUblic Service COilllission? 

A. No, I didn '.t understand what your position 

was. 

0. Where did you live before you--

A. In Hammond, Indiana. 

0. Where did you get your water supply in 

Hammond, Indiana? 

A From Lake Michigan. 

0. What--
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Lake, end we had ou~ own water system, aad. Banre>nd, 

furnished two or three outlying co.-uaittes. 

0. Are you sayinq you ~4 ~ own well? 

A. No, no. It was a water COIIIfNlny. 

Was it run by t~ city, or was it a private 

company? 

I'm. trying to think now. r•m not positive• 

I .could not say definitely • 

0. Did you pay a flat yearly fee? 

A. We paid .a flat yearly fee, yes. 

MR. DUFFY: I think that's all I have. Tharik 

you, ma'am. 

EXAMINER LORING: ~y redirect? 

MR. COWAN: May I' lurk :t ceup1e of questions? 

FURTHER CROSS-EXAMINATION B~ MR. C~: 

0. Mrs. C]larlton, in liCJht of !tr. Duffy'' s 

questions, I have two or three questions. 

I'm a little puzzled by some of your answers. 

Were you told by anyone, your Counsel or otherwise, that the 

developers, such as Turkey Mountain Estates and others, 

propose to contribute for nothinq all of the water property 

to this new corporation? 

MR. CHARLES B. FAIN: Your Honor, I'm qoinq 

to object to that as calling for hearsay and perhaps 

254 ------------........11 



2 

3· 
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9 

privileqed infoatation. 

MR. COWAN: It's set out rigbt in tM 

application, Your Honor. 

objection. 

BY MR. COWAN: 

0. 

A. 

0. 

EXAMINER LORING: I will overrule the 

Were you told that fact? 

WOuld you repeat just exactly what you said? 

That these developers--and let's just talk 

10 about Turkey Mountain Estates, because that is the one y~u 

11 . dealt with. I am right, am I not? 

12 

13 

A. 

0. 

Yes. 

Did you understand that it p~poses to give 

14 all of those water mains and what have you to this new 

15 corporation, and it will not be included in the new 

16 corporation's rate base? 

17 A. (No. response. ) 

18 

19 

20 

Q. 

A. 

0. 

You're talking about paying for them twice? 

Yes. 

What I • m saying is, were you told that the 

21 Turkey Mountain Estates doesn't expect to get a dime for 

22 those properties, either in the way of a return or in 

23 compensation for them~ it intends to give those properties 

24 to the operating water company? 

25 No, I was not told that. 
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:tal ill• tlijJ t!.~•t:<. ~ knew of that? 

I. We:l.l, po$sibly, I ._gilt hflye. hclard 1101Reth~~ 

t~ that effect in the last hearing i;b&t I ..,.. at, at I'm 

not positive. 

G Does it come as a surprise to you now that 

these developers are not asking to recover one dime for the 

investment they made in water plant? 

A. Yes, I could aay it does. 

MR. COWAH: All 'right. That's all. 

EXAMINER LOJUMG: !'hank you, Mrs. Charlt.oD. 

(Witness excused.) 

EXAMINER LORING: We need a break. 

WHEREUPON, a recess was takea. 

PURSUANT to the recess., t~ae· bearing of this 

case was resumed, and the following proceedings were had: 

EXAMINER LORING: Back on the record. 

MR. CHARLES B. FAIN: I would like to call 

Mr. George o. Willet at this time, Your Honor. 

(Witness sworn.) 
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12 

13 

16 

17 

called aa a witness in behalf 

of. INTERVEROR, TtJRK&Y IIOUlfrHM 

ES.ATBS .. HO. 1, beliin9 dlllY B'tRml, 

tatttolfied aa follOWS: 

D.lMC'l' JBXAMINATION BY MR. CHARLES B. PADf: 

Give us your address, please, George. 

Star Rou,te 2, Box 185, Shell Knob, Miaao\lri. 

Do you own a home 

Yes, I do. 

Tell us what subaivision it is and wh'at lot 

It's the east second subdivision· lot 260. 

Do you recal.l when you ~sed the lot:? 

October of 197.0. I don't. recall the exact 

21 room and put a basement under the mobile home to make a 

22 permanent home out of it. 

23 

24 

25 

Are you hooked up to any water lines? 

I don't--I am a bit hard of bearing and--

Are you hooked up to any water lines? 
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:tater line. 

0. When did you hook UJ)? 

A. '!'hat washooked to thj.llt ~e em--'~ 
last day of 1971, I believe. 

was the first time I had water, and I .tllink it was 1971 • 

0. Who did you buy this lot fua. Georp? 

A From Turkey Mountain Bst•tes ~ Inc. 

0. Do you remember the salesman's name? 

A.. Burl Turney. 

0. What price did you pay for the lot? 

A. · I believe the original price is twenty-'aiX 

ninety-five, and I was given a $500 voucher as part pa~nt 

to come down and look at the property, :r believe. By };)aying 

one-third down, there. was more--there was .SOJBe. rebate there. 

I believe actually I paid $1795 for the lot in actual cash. 

0. Do you make your primary residence on this 

lot at this time?. 

A Yes, I do. 
0. Did Mr. Burl TUrney make any representations 

to you about the water system or water service prior to your 

purchasing the lot? 

A. The morning we were looking at the property 

in Turkey Mountain Estates 1, I inquired about wells: How 

much it would cost to get water, or wells down. I knew--I 
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in my life, and I :lnquired about water, what the cost of 

putting down a wail, fUld' he said, ~~W.l.l_, 1a their setup, 

there was no problem, bt!tcautie they had a wbr system .i._,~ 

And be said, "Part of your contract on your lot, you buy a 

lot, the water is put to your lot line.• Be also said that, 

· I inquired about the wells, and he said, he vasn 't sure, he 

thought there was three but he wasn't sure. He did stop 

going into the east subdivision, and be pointed to one place 

that looked like ~ six-inch pipe from the ground, ~d he 

said, "I believe that is one of the wells, but I will not be 

sure." Since that time, I have reason to believe it may be 

a booster pump for our area, but I can't be sure of that 

either. 

0. Did Mr. TUrney relate to you that ·tbere would 

be any charges in regard to the water service? 

A. He told me at the time it was $25.00 a year 

maintenance to keep the water lines in shape. 

0. How much have you paid for this maiatenance 

fee over the years? 

A. I paid $25.00 a year until I think it was 

'77, when it was raised to $50.00 a year. And there was 

quite a controversy over a much higher rate to start. And 

at that time this question come up about fighting it. So, 

since that, we have paid--I have paid $25.00 a year under 
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under proust. 

Now, after the time wheA y~ purcba_... this 

lot, did you have any other discu•e~Ol\s Vi~ Mr • 'l'urney ... ,.., ......... . 

the water service? 

~ Not with Mr. TUrney, no. 

~ Did you have any discussions with any 

employees of the developers? 

A. I had no trouble with ay water--with any 

service as far as that. The only diaausaion we had was, 

Mr. Norman came to my place one eveninq after this whole 

con~roversy came up, and I asked him about the new lines 

that were being installed beyond my place up on the hill. 

And he said that, as anyone that had purchased a lot came in 

to build, then, they extended the .line to that property so 

that they would serve the water that they had co~tracted 

for. ·Other than that, I have had no other discussiODs about 

the water system. 

~ Now, do you make this your year-round home 

now?. 

~ Yes, I do. 

~ Are you retired from full-time employment? 

A. (No response. ) 

~ Are you retired? 

A. Yes, sir. 
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needs? 

A. a To this paint, it has, yes. 

0. Are you a aember of 'l'urkey llountaiaiers 

HO.eowners Association No. 1? 

Yes, sir, I am. 

Do you hold an office in that organization? 

I am the President of the organization at the 

9 present time. 

10 

11 

12 

0. 

A. 

0. 

How long have you been President? 

This is my second year. 

I am going to hand you a part of what has 

13 been marked Intervenors' Exhibit A and ask you to identify 

14 that, please. Just tell me what it is in your own worts. 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

A. 

0. 

It looks like a questio~aire that vas sent. 

Okay. As an officer of Turkey Mo'Oiltaineers 

Homeowners Association, did you have any part in 

that questionnaire? 

A. Yes, sir. 

0. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

How did you do that? 

Partly, by mail and partly in person. 

Who did you distribute it to? 

All of the Homeowners Association members and 

24 some people that were not members as long as they had a home 

25 within Turkey Mountain Estates No. 1. 
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8cMt. wJ,e tlay. ret••• to you? 

~ny ot··~ were.ria~-~~ by J!Mlii, peaple, 

of them were breuqht back pe.rsonally and handed. Some of 

them came back and asked to have help with SOIIle of the 

8 questions that they .didn't understand. By mail and by na,,..,.,,"' 

I would say. 

~ What did you do with them after.you·received 

11 them? 

12 Well, I turiled most--I turned all of tha 

13 over to the Secretary to put in the files. 

~ 

15 . Ruth charl'ben, 'furkey Mountain. A. 

17 

18 

19 

26 

Mr. 

~ 

Willet? 

A. 

~ 

A. 

It looks very much like it~ yes, sir; 

Here is your name at the top: is t:hat-~ 

Yes. This looks like the questionnaire I 

21 filled out, yes. 

22 Now, I • m showinq yo·a an attachment to that, 

23 and ask you if you can identify that attachment? 

24 That is the contract of the purchase of my 

25 lot. 
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actual contract? 

A. It looks like it is, yes, sir• 

g. Is your signature or& it? 

Yes, sir-

Now, can you identify these other two 

signatures? 

A. Burl Turney was the salesman and Jay Bolt 

signed as the seller, yes. 

0. Now, were you ever furnished by Turkey 

Mountain Estates any report that had been filed with the.· 

HOD, Housing and Urban Development? 

A. I received the BUD report. It's in that 

questionnaire, the date that I recei~..c! it, and I also 

received a letter with it at the · .. .._ ti.Jae. Why I was not 

given it at the time of purchasing the lot--

MR. CHARLES B. FAIN: COuld we go off the 

record a second? 

(AT THIS TIME INTERVENORS 1 EXHIBIT C WAS 

MABED BY THE REPORTER FOR THE PURPOSE OF. IDBN'l'IFICA!'IoN.) 

BY MR. CHARLES B. FAIN: 

. g. I •m going to show you what has been marked 

Intervenors' l~ibit C and ask you if that's the letter you 

were speaking about? 

MR. COWAN: May I interrupt, please? The 
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10 

11 

complete. with Page 2. 

MR. CHARLES J. FAIN: Your Honor, I can 

that. What we've done, we tried to-~ as 11Uch 

as possible • I • m sorry I didn't bring this up earlier. 

what we've done, Your Honor, these HUD reports are quite 

massive, and we have excerpted the--we have the original, 

which shows the HUD report complete. But, then, we pulled 

out those pages pertaininq to the water. Otherwise, we would 

be cominq over here--we would have a tremendous reoord.when 

we go out. 

EXAMINER LORING: 'l'he ori4)J.nal is available 

12 to Counsel if he wants to inspect it. 

13 MR. CHARLES J. FAIN: We 1 ve got the original 

14 that they can inspect. We will have a record like this if 

15 · they have to put all those HUD reports in in full. So, we're 

16 asking their indulgence to let us just put in those pages, 

17 but the original wil~ be in, that is the co.plete HUD report, 

18 but we' 11 make ·copies just of. the pertinent pages,.· if they 

19 will go along with that. Otherwise, we're going to have a 

20 tremendous record to go up on. 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

minute. 

EXAMINER LORING: Let's go off the record a 

(Discussion off the record.) 

EXAMINER LORING: Let' s g::; back on the reeord. 
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16 

0. · Mr. WillPt, do you also haYe a warranty deed 

· · to this property? 

A. 

0. 

is recorded? 

A. 

0. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

0. 

A. 

Yea, sir. I do. 

Caa you please state to us where this 

26th day--looks like 26th day of March, 1971. 

Might that be November? 

That coul.d be. 

Can you tell me what book and what page? 

In Book 257 at Page 283. 

Is that in cassville? 

cassville in Barry county. 

MR. COWAN: Is November right on that, Charlie 

MR. CHARLES B. FAIN: I believe it is. 

MR. ·COWAN: It's not materially important 

17 since we have the book and page. 

18 MR• CHARLES B. FAIN: It is. 

19 BY MR. CHARLES B. FAIN: 

20 

21 warranty deed? 

22 

23 

24 

A. 

0. 

can you tell me what date you received that 

It's marked here 25th day of October, 1971~ 

Thank you. 

MR. CHARLES B. FAIN: That's all I have right 

25 now, Your Honor. 
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CROSS•BXAMINATtoa•· 

~- How· lon~<laave you lived in the Shell it.~b 

vicblity, Mr. Willet? 

A. I have bHnlivin9 there permanentl.y since 

February of 1975. 

When did you build your home that is there 

A. Wel~, I started to add on to ay mobile home 

the same year that I moved in there, during 1975. 

0. When did you put the .JRObile home on the lot? 

A. 1971. 

0. Were the water lines laid when you put your 

mobile home on the lot? 

A. They. were hooked up when--they were ready for 

hookup at the time we went to hook thea up. I don • t know 

when they were laid. 

0. Where was the water line located? I'm not 

talkinq about your service line. I'm talking about the main. 

18 Where is the main located? 

19 A. Well, down--it's riqht behind BY lot. It's 

20 riqht on the back lot line. 

21 

22 

23 

It's on the propertY lot line? 

Yes, I would say on the property line. 

When you purchased this property, did you have 

24 an abstract of title? 

25 I didn't understand you. 
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an abatr•ct of title? 

~ (Bo response.) 

~ Do you kDew what an abstract of title f.? 

A. . Yes, I do. I was told if I wanted an altatr 

I would have to go through an abstract attorney in Mt. 

and I never could locate him. And they said that, Burl 

Turney told -. that there was an abstract that covered &11 

of the whole area there, and he said it probably wouldn't be 

necessary unless we bad to go and check it out. 

~ Did you have the title checked? 

A. (No . response. ) 
. . 

~ Did you have the title checked by an at~n~,.v·7• 

~ ·No, we did not have the title checked~ 

~ Do you know what the easements of record are 

with respect to this property? 

~ Other than what I've got on my warranty deed, 

:r;: do not. 

~ Mr. Fain was asking you a cp:!Stion a JIOI\lent ago 

concerning a part of Intervenors' Exhibit A. WOuld you look 

at this document, and tell me if this is the document that 

Mr. Fain showed you? 

~ (No response.) 

~ Is that a copy of the same thing? 

A. It looks very much like it is, yes, sir. 
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~ (NO response.) 

0. ·Mr. Willet, Mr. Fain has.~·bil.l:7 q.iyen me--

A. Yea, I believe 1 ·•c1. \'his i:a my ow 

compoeition. 

6 0. · Are these just some comments to describe your 

7 ideas about the thing? 

8 

I 9 

A. (No response.) 

0. Does Page 3 just contain ~ts, where you ,, 10 put down in writing your ideas about the water systelll there? 

11 

I 12 

A. Yes. 

0. All right. Now, I have one that was actually 

t 13 marked as an exhibit. I'll hand it to you now. Is that a 

14 ,,,I 
15 

copy of the Contract of Purchase that you signed with Turkey 

Mountain Estates? 

;I 16 A. It locks very much like it, yes, sir. 

17 

I 18 

~ Wbuld you read this paragraph right here, 

please? 

I 19 A. · "The BUYER agrees that there have been no 

I 
20 

"!:\ 

" 21 

oral representations, statements, or agreements relied upon 

in this contract other than the terms and conditions of this 

I 22 sale as herein set out." 

I 
23 

24 

0. Was that sentence in there when you siqned 

the contract? 

I 25 A. I would say, yes. I didn't read that part of 
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.tn actual--

0. Mow, Mr. Willet, have you been informed as 

what the· cleveloper proposes to do with the water property 

as far ati this case is concerned? I •a talkinq ~t water 

main~, wells, and that type of thing? 

I. What it is suppose to be? 

0. Have you been informed as to what this 

proposal before the Commission contains with respect to those 

properties? 

~ No. I don't believe so. 

0. Did anyone inform you, your Counsel or others, 

that the developers, including Turkey Mountain Estates, 

propose to give these properties to this water company and 

to ask for no return on them, nor to recover their aoney 

on them? 

MR. CHARLES J. FAIN: Now, Your Honor, 'I want 

to lay that matter to rest. I don't know why this is--if 

this is goinq. to be going on and on, I want to make a state-

ment on the record. 

EXAMINER LORING: Are you objectinq? 

MR. CHARLES J. FAIN: Because I can see the 

implication has been put in both his questions, and I think 

they're uncalled for. 

MR. COWAN: They're correct, Your Honor. 

MR. CHARLES J. FAIN: Let me make my statement 
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25 

B~tfia umntG: Let . ·Jii. ·!lake his 

and I' 11 make the rulinq. 

MR. CIJARLB·· J. FAIN: And I resent the 

implication that is in his stateaent. 

EXAMINER LORING: Calm dQWD now. Let's just 

have an objection, a ruling, and keep an orderly proceeding. 

MR. CHARLES J. FAIN: Let me make a statement 

on the record. There has been an effort aade here to 

indicate that in some way COunsel has misled these people 

as to what was being offered. Now, hez:e • s what happened: 

At the last hearing, the Staff came in with 

an exhibit showinq what they would propose, and it showed 

nothing but operating expenses. These people were_ here, and 

we have explained that time and tille again to them -- the 

rate-makinq process, how it goes forward. 

Now, as Your Honor knows, it's very intricate. 

But, the Staff has proposed, and they put in an exhibit, and 

this has been-explained all the way through, that at this 

time for an interim rate that the Staff is proposing, there 

would be nothing in rate base. 

Now, as you know, this is a pretty intricate 

subject, but you've got the question of contributions in aid 

of construction, which wouldn't allow them to probably 

But, there's nothing on what the Commission might decide or 

what might happen in the future, and that's why we wanted to 
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cs-oas-eJialliae oa the ~f..: CJOing intO ·t;he· basic, tmder­

lyinq coatz of the sye~-. But, there baa betm no effort 

mac!~ here . in any ~Y to hic!e the fact that the Staff is 

recoaencting that then be nothlnq allOwed for rate base at 

this time anc! that • a exactly the way it happened. 

This came up at the last hearing. It had 

nothing to .do.with our various contacts with our clients up 

until the last hearing.. I dicln • t even know that was the 

posi.tion of the Staff until they ga.ve me that docuaent at. 

the last hearing. 

MR. COWAN: Well, Your Honor, I'm not in any 

way suqqesting that Mr. Fain was c!erelict, because I've 

known him long enouqh to know that he was not. But, what 

I'm tr,ying to determine is the understanding of these 

· wi tnessea. Mr. Pain says it's a very COIIIP1iated thing. 

.And with due respect to all the lay people, it is doubtful 

that it's the type of thing that they would clearly under­

stand. 

EX1.MlNER LORING: You can ask these questions 

ff you delete r·eference to Counsel. 

BY MR. COWAN: 

~ My only question is, did you understand before 

you got on this witness stand that the developers, and I'll 

use Turkey Mountain Estates specifically. do not expect to 

be paid for the property they built, nor do they expect to 
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to the water co.pa~y? r.ere you aware of that? Did you unae:rt­

~at? 

A I understand now, I think. 

MR. COWAN: I have no other questions. 

EXAMINER LORING: Mr. Duffy. 

CROSS-EXAMINATioN BY MR." DUFFY: 

Mr. Willet, this is another copy of the same 

9 document we've been referring to. I think. that purports to 

10 be your responses to a questionnaire. Did you type the 

11 answers to this questionnaire on here? 

12 

13 

A. 

0. 

Yes, sir. I did. 

Now, I notice that it looks like it's the 

14 same typewriter ithat typed the answers t.o Mr. Bottger' II 

15 questionnaire and Mrs. Charlton's questionnaire. ·Were all 

16 these responses typed on the same typewriter by these people? 

17 No, sir •. I have my own typewriter, and no 

18 .. one else has used it, not to my knowledge. 

19 0. Well, how did these things come to be type-

20 written? 

21 A. (No response.) 

22 0. Did the individual people fill them out in 

23 longhand and return them and somebody else typed up the 

24 answers? 

25 A. I do not know that. r didn't type up their 
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18 

19 

20 

0. But, you typed your answers? 

I. I typed ay own, yea. 

0. Okay. 

I. But, whether these, perhaps, are copies mee!e 

froa. the oae. I typed--

0. So, that's your document. You typed those 

answers on that piece of paper? 

I. I cannot swear that this is the exact document 

that I typed. 

MR. COWAN: The oriqinal is here, Mr. Duffy. 

We don't challenqe the fact that he did. 

BY MR •. DQITY: 

Now, in direct exa•ination by your attorney, 

and I'm askinq these questions for clarification, you said 

your Zip Code was 658787 is that correct? 

I. 65747. Did I? Perhaps, Y did. 

0. Maybe you .tsstated it. 

1. 65747 is the Zip Code. 

0. You also said on direct examination that you 

21 didn't remember the date you purchased your lot. You said 

22 it was some time in October. 

23 

24 

2S that correct? 

I believe. 

on this document it says October 18, 19707 is 
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A. had loeked<it. up wtta I a~ed th• 

q1$8t.iol'lilaire. But., I don't r8lllelllber .those dates, actually. 

copitt<l. it. from the ·other dOcuaeat.. 

0. Now, you ~so said on direct examination tha~; 

you were hooked up to the water supply system on New Year's 

Eve, 19711--

A. Yes, sir. 

0. Is that correct? 

9 A. I raaembe~ thatvery plainly. 

10 0. Why does this· say, "What date did you book 

tl up. to the water. system" and the answer is "November 27, 1971" 

12 A. I believe that. was the date that my mobile 

13 home was supposed to have been moved in there, but whon I 

14 got back doWn to Turkey Mountain for the New Year's hOliday, 

15 . the hookup had not been made. Now, why I put this in, I'm 

f, 16 
. . . 

not sure. But I very specifically remember that the people 

l 
17· 

18 

that I boUCJht the 110bile home froa sent .two ·of their men out 

there, ·and we had to chase for. some parts. And Oil New Year • s 

l 19 Eve, they were hard to get. And, finally, the boas located 

I 20 

21 

the parts and he hooked it up. But, when I qot back from 

Aurora with other parts, he had the thing hooked up. And I 

I 22 very distinctly remember this, because I made a trip the 'F-·~· 

I 23 

24 

next day to Elk Grove Village in Arkansas. And I stayed in 

my aobile home for the first time on New Year's Eve of 1971. 

I 25 0. So, this date in November is incorrect? 
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··. 

Did you hear the questions that I asked Mrs. 

Charlton about the maetinga of the IOMt~s Association? 

A. 

I 'II hard of hearing, and hack there I coul.dn' t understand 

them. 

I'll try to remember the questions that I 

asked her and a!!lk them of you also. I aaed if there were 

any s:pecia.l meetings of the HomeO'WJ'&erS Association concerninq 

this water systea. · 

A. Yes. There has been. 

Have you been present at all of those meetings 

13 concerning the water system? 

14 A. Yes, I have. 

15- Do you remember one that Mrs. Charlton talked 

16 about where a vote was taken as to whether the Homeowners 

17 Asaociat.ion would contest this proceedinq? 

Yes. 18 

19 no you remember the outcome of that vote? 

20 I don' t remember the exact outcome or the 

21 exact number, but I know it was the overwbelming majority 

22 to go ahead and consult. an attorney in regards to this water 

23 raise that we called it.. 

24 I think she said there were who 

25 voted against doing that. Does that--
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. ' A. 

2 ~ --agree with you? 

3 I can't 40, 31 to 6 or 36 t:o 

4 I 4oa•t r-.ber the exact: figures, ric), sir. 

5 

r 
'' 

6 

0. Now, aha was also telling m.e that there are 

some people who live in 

l 1. of the Boaeowners Association. Is that also your understand-
\; 

8 

l 9 

ing? 

A. That is true. 

I 10 0. Do you know why they are not -..bers? 

t 
11 

12 

A. Well, a lot of them just didn't want to bel;oag 

at first, and then after this water situation come up, they 

I 13 didn't want to become involved. 

I 
14 

15 

0. Do you consider that if ~ 1ives in 

that subdivision that they have to be a member o£ tbe Hoae• 

I 16 owners Association? 

I 
17 

.18 

A. No, air. 

~ It's a voluntarY organization? 

I 19 A. Yes, sir. It is. 

I 
20 

21 

~ Is there any organization down there of the 

same nature as the Homeowners Association that all residents 

I 22 are required to belong to? 

I 23 

24 

A. None that I know of, no. 

0. Where did you reside before you moved to Shell 

I 25 Knob? 
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15 

16 

17 

18 

19 
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24 

A Elgin, Illinois. 

0. Wbat was your water system in Elgin, Illinois? 

City water, metered. 

Would you like to haw a meter on your syate1ll 

at Shell Knob? 

you. 

A 

0. 

No, actually, I wouldn't. 

You prefer a flat rate for an unlildted amount 

I would rather see a flat rate, yes, sir. 

MR. DUFPY: I think that's all I have. Thank 

MR. CHARLES B. FAIN: A couple more questions. 

REDIRBCT EXAMINATION BY MR. CBARLBS B. FAIN: 

Q. Mr. Willet, when these questionnaires were 

sent to you, were you given any instructions about diatributinq 

the questionnaires? 

A Well, other tbaa in ·all the, I would say, all 

Qf the people that belong to the AIJ,f()ciation that maintain 

even part-time houses that had a water hookup and also the 

nonmembers of the Association as long as they had a water 

hookup to the system. 

Q. Now, were you told by any person how to answer 

the questions, what words to put doWn? 

No, sir. 

Were you given any answers to any of the 

25 questions? 

277------------------------~ 



2 

3 

4 

s 
6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

My 

Q Did you have any input froa anyone 

to answer .·these questi-ons? 

A. Well, I' ... had people ask ae different 

questions. I can't reca11 which ones. Bow would I 

this, and my only answer was: Just tell the truth. 

own mind, tell the truth. That's all I could tell them. 

·~ Were any instructions qiven to any of the 

other people that filled out these questionnaires as to what 

answers they should put down? 

A. Not to my knowledqe. 

To your knowledge, ·did any of these people 

13 collaborate and qet toqether and answer as a group? 

14 MR. COWAN: Well, Your Hoaor, that calls for 

15 hearsay. I would object. 

16 MR. CHARLES B. FAIN: I said, to his knowledge 

17 EXAMINER LORING: To his knowledge, he can 

18 answer. OVerruled. 

19 BY .MR. CHARLES B. FAIN: 

20 

21 

Go ahead and answer. 

Other than the committee that was appointed 

22 for the water commission for this water situation, we had 

23 never--I had never had any occasion to talk to any group on 

24 how·to answer any of them. 

25 Now, after these questionnaires were sent back 
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1 
to me, wen any ot thell returned to you for 

2 

I 3 

I 4 

~ No, sir. I don't believe. 

G were you ever contacted aDd asked to cba~ 

any answers? 

'""' s 
I 6 

~ No, air. 

G Had you even seen any of these questionnaires 

I 7 until today? 

I 
8 

9 I' 

~ No, air. I haven't. 

MR. CHARLES B. FAIN: I don • t have any further 

I 10 questions, Your Honor. 

I 
11 

12 

EXAMINER LORING: Any recross-examination? 

MR. COWAN: I don • t think so. 

I 13 EXAMINER LORING: Does the Staff have any? 

I 
14 

1.5 

MR. DUFFY: None. 

EXAMINER LORING: Okay. We' 11 take the noon 

I 16 break until 1:15. 

I 17 

18 

WHEREUPON, the noon recess was taken. 

I 19 

I 20 

21 

I 22 

I 23 

24 

I 
I 



9· 

10 

11 

i2 

13 

14 

15 

·...- w•s raau.ed, •n4 the followinq ~ were 

BDMidlt LORitfG: Ba<* em •• record. 

Mit. CJIAltLBS 8. PAIN: Mr. BJcMiiner, 

recall Mr. Willei; to the stand please. 

EXAMINER LORING: Mr. Willet, will yo\1 come 

up, please? 

·P,URTBJ!:R. BBDIRBC'l' EXAMINATION Bt MR.o CIIARLBS B. FAIN: 

Q. Mr. Willet, I'm qoinq t:o hand you what has 

been marked Intervenors• Exhibit C and ask you to glance at 

tha4: to refresh your memory. 

~ Yes, sir •. 

Now, the first. page of Exhibit c, do you 

16 . reco;nize what that is? 

17 ~ This is the letter I received at the time I 

18 was sent a BUD report, the first BUD report I qot •. 

19 ~ What is the date on that letter? 

20 A November 10, 1970. 

21 ~ Is that a true and accurate copy of the letter 

22 you_received? 

23 A It looks very much so, yes. 

24 ~ What is attached to that? 

25 ~ The property report. 
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25 

. tiae you re,cei v.l :1. t? 

A. I belie .. it was in ~ ~.'ljllfa avelope• I 

0. Is that a true and• accurate eopy of that 

report as you recall it.? 

A. I would have to go over it. 

0. .Well, glaJ).Ce through it to satisfy yourself. 

A. This does not look like it's complete of. what 

I originally received, because I believe it was theprop~rty 

report and then there was, they call it, a covenant in the 

letter part of it, and. I do not f.ind them here. · 

0. There was a what? 

A. A covenant. 

0. Okay. I would like for~.· to glance at 

Paragraph 10 of the property report and. look at the sevent.h 

full paragraph under that Paragraph 10. 

A Which paragraph? 

0. The seventh full paragraph under Paragraph 10. 

A. Yes. 

0. The one that begins with •water:"7 have you 

had a chance to glanc~ through that paragraph? 

A Yes. 

0. Do you recall at the time you received thio 
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4tMi-.eat if it con~tnea a paraqraph exactly 

paragrAph under Pa~aqraph 10? 

A Yea, I believe it did. 

MR. CHARLES ·a. PAIN: I have no further 

questions at this tille, Mr. Exaainer. 

E~INER LORING: Okay. 

MR. COWAN: Is the oriqinal of that docu.nt 

available? 

MR. CHARLES B. FAIN: No. All we had was 

what was supplied, what was attached to the letter, and it 

was a copy of that document. 

MR. COWAN: Is the document from which this 

xerox ~opy was made available? 

MR. CHARLES B. PAIN: LOu, we made the xerox 

· · c(l)py from what he has riqht there. 

MR. COWAN: May I see it, Mr. Willet? 

UCROSS-BXAMINATION BY MR. COWAN: · 

0. · Mr. Willet, which one of the subdiviaio~a ls 

your home located in? 

I beg your pardon? 

Are you in Turkey Mountain Estates No. 1 01~ 

A. No. 1. 

This property report covers more than one 

subdivision? 

Yes, it does. 
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11 

questions cf him. 

Mit. CHARLES B. FAIN: I doD' t · have .·any 

further cntestions at ~· time. 

RBCl\088-IXAMnfAfJ!lOR BY MR. DtJPFY: 

Mr. Willet, did you on any occasion contact 

th•. Public Service Commission ·with a complaint. reqarding . 
company before this case started? 

A. At the time that our oriqinal water raise 

came into, I believe, it was 1977, throuqh the meeting that 

we bad with Turkey Mountain Estates in their office at 

12 Knob, we--well, they had raised us from $25.00 to $50.00 a 

13 year. The original raise, as rumor bad it, was going to be 

14 . to $120. 00 a year, which we questioned very strongly.. After 

15 this meeting, when it was determined it .was CJOi!lCJ to be 

16 $50.00 a year, we had a meeting of the Homeowners Associa'-""""'~'"' 

17 At the ti .. of the aeetJ.rig, we asked Mr. Mitten, who was at 

18 that tilile President of Turkey Mountain Estates, how long the 

19 $50.00 a year ~uld last, bow about next year or the year 

20 after. The only answer we could get from him: We'll have to 

21 let next year take care of itself. I took this information 

22 with ray committee back to the Homeowners Association. And 

23 it was very nearly an unanimous vote that we consult an 

24 attorney and see what could be done about this to bring it 

25 to some positive answer that we could rely on. 
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Association,· 

' .,,';,;"'·-_, 

did not name that cOinadttee. They designated the 0011Rlit'#1141l. 

they would like to go. We talked to Senator Melti)l). 

last year in March, I believe, when things ¥ere beqinnillq 

come to a head, and Senator Melton advised us to consult a 

corporation attorney. Be was not a corporate lawyer. And 

he recommended that we get a hold o~ Charles Fain. I was 

not present at the time all this happened • 

When I came hmne, I found that the Vlc:e 

President had called the Board together, 

to draft a letter and send it to Charles Fain. 

first contact that I had with this--after this water was 

raised. 

~ You never called the Public Service 

directly? You understand Mr. Fain has nothing to do with the 

Public Service Commission? 

J. Yes, sir.. I understand that. 

~ You never contacted us directly? 

J. Well, after we had a meeting with Mr. Fain, 

after I had returned home, at that time, then, I wrote a 

letter or I signed the letter, rather, and had it written, 

to the Public Service Commission, inquiring about--just a 

minute. I don't want to make a mistake. I'm not certain 
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9 

we cOntacted ••. Paia or if it ~was 

I would have to qo back in the records to find when 

letter was written,· sir. 
. . 

0. I aa under the impreas'ioa the.t. ••one 

· cOIIIItld.ssion with a complaint about the rates or the set?ice 

down there long before this case started, and that ••· a 

result of that complaint, we contacted--

MR. CHARLES J. FAIN: We object to that for 

t'O the z-eason he is not a witness. And I don't tltink U(~'fl· 

11 proper for him to make conclusionary statelllltnts on the 

12 in view of the position Staff has taken. 

13 

14 

MR. DUFFY: Can I finish ay quef11:itm.? 

MR. CHARLES J. FAIN: Well, I 'a making an 

·15 objection to it. He can ask his question. Be is now makinq 

16 a statement on the record. 

17 EXAMINER LORING: I'm CJOing to overrule .. the 

18 objection. He is leading toward the question, and I will let 

19 him finish it. 

20 

21 

22 BY MR. DUFFY: 

23 

MR. DUFFY: I will try to restructure it. 

EXAMINER LORING: Try to simplify it. 

I am under the impression that the Commission 

24 . was contacted. by a member of the Bnmeowners Association with 

25 a complaint, and that, that complaint led to this case. Are 
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' ~-.. , -, ' ··, ·. ·. :' -.: .- . . ""_,_,_. ·-~of anyone who macl4a such a complai.t, or. 

make. such a. complaint? 

A. '!hat complaint would have betm filed_-~t~· 

••ociation, and that letter was written aad I signed it~ 

6 I'm quite sure I know the let.ter you refer to. It was not 

1 a perso•l complaint. It was a complaint of the ltQaeowners .. 

I can't tell you the exact date of it. I would have to CJO 

in tbe files to find it. 

Who was Leland Mitten, or 'Who is Leland Mi ._, .... :::u5 

11 Leland Mitten, I believe, at the time of our 

12 first ..atinq here, he was President of the Turkey Mountain 

13 Estates. 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

A. 

Is he no longer? 

I do not know that, sir. 

MR. DUFFY: That "a all I have. 

BXAMINER LORING: Okay. Th~ you, Mr. Wille 

MR. CHARLES B. FAIN: Mr. Exudner, at this 

19 time I would like to introduce into evidence Intervenors• 

20 Bxhibi ts A, B and C. ·A is the survey. B is a warranty deed 

21 to the Charl tons and c is the letter to Mr. Willet with the 

22 

23 

attached BUD report. 

MR. COWAN: Mr. E;xaminer, with referen.ce to 

24 Intervenors' Exhibit A, I •m not real sure what Mr. Fain 

25 proposes to offer in evidence. If he proposes to offer in 

286 --------------1 

I 
.l 
~ 
1 

~- --··-----·--~ __________________________ __..., 



:·:S' 
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12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

any of the questionncirea that he has .had idtmtiY'"I:-•""*"1[ 

o~er than tbe one- by ~. Bottger, Mrs. Charlton and Mr. 

I am going to object to it for sev.Dal reason,: 

rea.,on, it purports to recite facts or state facts. The 

wi:tlreaaea are not here and not under oath. 

EXAMINER LORING: Excuse ae, Mr. COwan. I 

don't want to cut you off, hut I've anticipated 

and I'm going to sustain that objection to the quest.ionnaires 

of the w_itnesses that are not present f-m; ·cross-examination 

·today. So, we can go on to the next-­

MR. CJtAttLBS B. FAIK: - Mr. Examiner, I would 

like to be heard. 

EXAMINER LORING: Go ahead. 

MR. CHARLES B. FAIN:- Unless, Lou, do you 

want to object to the ot:hers first, or do you want• 1lll!t ~ go 

_ahead? 

MR .. COWAN: I'm goinq to object--I would like 

18 to object also to a portion of the answers_ to the question-

19 naire by Mr. Bottqer, especially, the one that has No. 30 

28 the reason it • s conclusions and not factaa.l., and it has no 

21 probative value to this proceedinq. The same thing with 

22 reference to the one by Mrs. Charlton. And, particularly, 

23 do we object to the one by Mr.. Willet, where he has a long 

24 recitation of some of his ideas and conclusions. They're 

25 simply conclusions in all instances and are not factual, and 
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far- those reasons. Tlwse people were. no~ asked this .. .,tion 

h•t I. won't raise it, the fact that were tdle crtae~iOfts .... 

of thela aow, their answers would be the ..... l,wea•:t r:aln 

that utter. 

MR. CHAltLBS B. FAIR: Mr. Exaainer first., in 

r89ard to all these questionnaires, we feel that the quesL.&.LUIT" 

nairas are admissible as a survey taken. There has been no 

opjection to the phrasinq of the questioaa, any biasneas 

in the questions. We feel the questions are fair. ·W. feel 

that the ~r that the survey waa taken in was fair, 

· unprejudicecl and. unbiased, and that the realllts were 

. unprompted and wholly the result of the responses of the 

answers. 

Now, surveys of this type have been adJiitted 

for several years in adainlstrativa hnrinqs as lonq as there 

is some corroborative evidence on the sa~~e subject ~~&tter 

presented at the hearing. If the survey was done in a fair 

way, in a fair manner, without the possibility of bi~s or 

prejudice, then, for whatever worth the answers are, they 

should be taken into the record. 

There's Missouri authority in regard to that, 

to the acceptance of surveys of this type, and this Commissi 

has in the past accepted surveys in ut.ility cases along with 

public opinion polls and that sort of thing. I think that if 
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taec~~ee ·t:heae questionnaires without uy 

evi~eac~ alo~ the s~:J.ines by actual witnesses, that 
,·'o,'. 

WOU14 be ••ome queati~:n· ;:But,.~~ haven't doae that.. We 

brougbt a grC:Jup o'f 1il£ift~s~s ~at at~ represeatative of 

group that was surveyed. I alio feQJ. t.ltat if the Cotaiaa.ion .'-."-._ 

doesn't accept this, oil. main purpose for this survey was to 

allow the hOMowners doWn there and the people that are going 

to be lll08t affeeted by the Public Service CO.Ussion • a 

actions, a manner, a vehicle in whi$ they could express 

their views to the Public Service commis .... ,.. lfow, unless 

the Coaadssion wants t~ go. down thefi~'iand have a hearing, I 

don • t think the Collimisaion 1fo~cl want to iJIPo~~e· the hardship 

upon 30-40 people or however many we have here ,to drive up 

here. Mr. Examiner, I'm sure you wouldn't +!ant us to parade 

4 0 people by here to anawe~ these vejiy same questions. I do 

think it's relevant to show that the ·issue•"'that I disc11Ssed 

in my opening arqument, which you have rul$d on the 

materiality of that in earlier objections, I can'tsee--I 

don't think a hearsay objection is valid, beCause of the 

Missouri law in regard to surveys of this type. 

So, our position is that surveys for whatever 

probative value they have must be included in the record, and 

Mr. Examiner, you certainly can make your decision based on 

whatever weight you feel that these questionnaires should be 

qive:n. 
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nairas, we feel, are .1\lso important. They're numerous 

<;~~~tracts which sho11 the intent of the parties and are. 

to this controversy. 

Now, in regard to the specific objections tci\. 

cet'tain questions· by Mr. Bottger, Mr. Willet and Mrs. 
',". 

Cha:i'lton, tl\ese people have all been called as witnesses, 

an-~·tf Mr. :Cowan had any objections to those specific things, 

·.hf! c:<)uld ijave covered them in cross-examination. We ·heard 

about their views. We've heard some long recitations from 

these people. I don't feel that--I suppose his object~on is 

that besides not being material is that he didn't have a 

chance to · cross-examine these people. That was part of his 

objection. we:tii;, he had the chance with these people, and I 

don't think· those specific questions should be thrown out. 

EXAMINER· LORING: I'm qoi119 to rule that I 

am qoinq to. admi~ in total the questionn~res of Mr. Bottger, 

Mr. Willet and .rs. Charlton and the other questionnaires I 

think is a fundamental"question of due process and should 

be admitted. 

,MR. CHARLES B. · FAIN: Mr. Examiner, I would 

-like to make an offer of proof. 

EXAMINER LORING: Yes, you JHy. 

MR. CHARLES B. FAIN: If we could, we W01lld 

just le·t ·the exhibit speak for itself and mark those 
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questionnaires that aren 

as Qur offer of proof. They can speak for thelllsel ves. 

MR. CHARLES J e FAIN: Further, Mr.; ~.-~, 

at this time we aove for a reversal of the ruling of ·•.~··· 
Pre•i4~g Bxudner on this aatter of the eridenC:e on .·tt&e·· 

survey, ancl we. ask that that motion be ruled on by a majority 

of the COIIIIIlia•ion before there is anything further in this 

proc~a4inq. 

EXAMINER LORING: We'll go off the record. 

(Discussion off the·record.) 

EXAMINE.R LORING: Back on the record. 

MR 01 CHARLES J. FAIN: And we ask that. we be 

allowed to present this matter to the COmmission. 

EXAMINER LORING: Sure. 

Let's go off the record. 

WHEREUPON, a recess was taken. 
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PURSuMil' to the recess, the bea~ing of this 

c .. e was reutumed 1 ancs the followinq proceedinqs were had: 

BQianR LORING: Let's CJO baCk on the 

MR. ~S -B. PAIN: Mr. BXataiaer an.ct· . 

- Co.aisiaioners, the rea'8on we asked for ruli.nq on this 

do you have . copies of the exhibit, or do you need them? 

What the exhibit is 1 is a survey that was conducted of home­

owners and memb4ars of the Turkey Mountaineers Homeowners 

Association, which I represent, and also of some other home­

owners that do not belonq to the Association, but are ·home­

owners in this same subdivision. 

We presented three witnesses 1 the President of 

the Association and the Secretary of the Association, who 

distributed the questionnaires and collected them and 

forwarded them, and one other witness 1 who also filled out a 

questionnaire. · 

We ·IIOW!id to have the. entire survey admitted 

for .whatever probative value the Examiner wishes to give it, 

·Of course, and Objection was made by Mr. COwan, and the 

objection was sustained as to the questiODDaires and their 

attachments which were other than the three that we had the 

witnesses here for. 

The reason we asked for another ruling is that 

perhaps, the same reason we think that the questionnaires, 

25 the survey, should be admitted: I<~irst .. for the practical 
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actaitte4. I -~r 

al~t..ives ~re to have all these witAeSeea tra'~ up ~re 

from -)1 bob. Missouri and pre~t tlleir viewi GA. ~ 

1·-~~:~~;..; or to have a hearing --clo:Wa -~· a\{t._ ~··­
aeeaa fiO be the 110St &xpedi tiOUS _and Cheapest Vehicle t,o 

get their viewa bafore the commission; 

There was no objection to the manner in which 

the survey ·was taken. There was no objection as to the wc*d 

iD9 of the questions. 

MR. COWAN: May .I interrupt? :r was not 

to cOiilplete my objection. The Examiner ruled on ay fiz:•t 

reason. 

MR. CHARLES B. FAIN: Right. 

MR. COWAN: I had not completed my objection. 

I saw no need to pursue it further. 

MR. CHARLES B. FAIN: There -y be an 

objt~ction to that, then. But, there were objectiou, well, 

we•11 see I suppose on that. 

But, Mr. Cowan did make soae specific 

objections to the U,swers to three questions on the 

questionnaires that the witnesses themselves were here to 

answer the same questions, most of the same questions. The 

Examiner allowed those questionnaires to be entered~ 

As I said, the practic4"1 reason for this is 

it's the most expeditious and cheapest way to let these 

. ~ .. ,.~·-·--- ---------------------



the way "lP here from Shell Knob, which is just a few a.i.les 

fJ:'QIIl the Arkanaas line. The hardship that will be c•used; 

if this questionnaire is not considered as evidence is that 

an offer of proof, which has alreicly beeR. made, will haV. to 

};)e. a44ressed on appeal, which is more trouble and more 

expense for this Homeowners Association. 

As far as the legal precedent to support this 

survey, surveys of this type have been admitted in Missouri 

in numerous cases where the survey was conducted in. ·an 

unbiaeed manner and where there has been no prejudice show 

appear to be fair and the answers unprompted. 

Now, as I recall, the Coadssion has allowed 

the Staff to take surveys of various types in utility cases. 

Now, I don't ~call the.exact case. I believe in a Kansas 

City Power & Liqht or a OE case, the Staff conducted a survey 

My father tells me the utility officials also cOAducted some 

surveys which were allowed. It appears to me that the 

Commission should accept these questionnaires. ·lbe Examiner 

should decide what probative value to give the questionnaires 

an4 we should proceed from there, rather than making this 

issue qo up on appeal. 

COMMISSIONER McCARTNEY: I would like t:o hear 

the other side. 
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MR. COWAN: 

MR. CHARLES B. FAIN: Yea. 

MR. COWAN: May it please the Coamds$i.an; on 

~if~ of -~ Applicant in this case, _perheps, I· alh()uld at' 

f'or the benefit of the Commiss.ioners that just came 

thi•case is about. This caaewas--

·COMMISSIONER SPRAGUE: I don•t think that 

will be--unless Mrs .. McCartney wants to hear it. 

COMMISSIONER McCARI'NEY: Yes. I would like 

for hia to tell me in his own way. 

MR. COWAN: This case involves an application 

for a certificate of convenience and necessity by a newly 

formec! corporation tQ operate as a water distributi~q CO!tnPi!lnY 

doWn in the southern part of the state. Prior to this 

act! vi ty., four corpora tiona, actinq as developers, tiave 

constructed a rather substantial amount of water prop&rties 

in the area and have. sold water for SOllleti.Jae to quite a few 

people .in that area. 

It was brought to the attention of the 

officers of the cO.pany by the Leqal Staff of the commission 

that, in the opinion of the Staff, it was a utility opera~.,,~-

The developers caused this corporation to be 

orqanized, and the issue before the Comaission, as I see it, 

is nothing in the world but whether o= not Ozark Mountain 

Water Company should have a certificate of convenience and 
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nei.-•:i•f: tp ••u:.f.IJUte water a118J to 

have< been •Bderecl to it by these develapen. 

has--

not the queetion bare, Counselor. 

COMMIS1!;01tBJt SPRAGUE: You wanted him 

so let blat• 90• 

MR. COWAN: Mr. Fain has baeD< employ4lf! ,- a 

certain number of'· the r~sidents to object: or- to pretest:-;,._. 

granting of this certificate of convenience and nece•aity. 

Be baa questionnaires here frOII. peopllalivbsq down in that 

area, and I think there are probably 25. of thea. I tried to 

count them, but I wouldn • t want to rely oa tbat 00unt.. As < 

far as, I can ••~; it CODtributes nothing to the issues 

the COIBU.saiotl < ta•- this case. 

Tbey_ ate completely immaterial, and they 

purport to develop fa~ts that have nothing to do with Wl\etl•~~• 

or not tbe comp&nf" should have a certificate of conven~pce. 

and necessity. lfow, that's the aajor point of law. 

The technical point of law is that they're not 

here to be croaa~examined. They purport to qi ve facts to the 

Commission, I don 1 t know whether they 1 re true or not.. I have 

no way to find out. '!'hey' re not even siC)Ded. They haven • t 

been sworn to before a Notary or nnyc.ne such as that.. 

Now, I realize, I've been around here a long 
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coaud. .. lon is not bound by strict rules of ·.ev'$lJ~--' 

Bu.~, yet., you are aCbaonJ.shed by the statutes to conduct:~ 
. . 

p~•!cJ.ings seaaeWhat comparable to the way they • re eo:ft4Liei~t1~~·~'1 
,'·''"'''··, .· 

in ~·circuit court, and I 

.. stretch of imagination that this could be a4adssible ev1:ct1e~:J$1 

in the circuit. court. And I think the Examiner was correct. 

COMMISSIONER McCARTNEY: My question was 

qoinq to be whether or not Counsel for the Intervenor could 

qet these notarized. 

that question of me? 

COMMISSIONER McCARTNBY: Yes. 

MR. CHARLES B. FAIN: We could, yes. We can 

do that. and. have them sent back. 

COMMISSIONER McCARTNEY: You ·~My go on. 

MR. COWAN: That, of course, would not cure 

what I believe to be the basic fault with this. I have not 

yet heard Mr. Fain say what be expects to prove by this 

questioaaaire, and I don't think it will prove any issue . . 

is properly before this Comadsai.on, whether we agree. to it 

didn't agree to it. 

COMMISSIONER ~c:CARTNEY: '!'bere are such 

liberal rules of evidence in administrative proceedings, and 

the Co.U.ssion, I think, can detern'l'ine whether or not the 

questionnaires have any probative value. I know ·~ have done 
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where we 4ealt with DB, we have perlllitt4ac:tl 

a composit• of the informatinn wbich was obtained by 

to be adai tted into evidence, and we don. t have such 

4 gent requirements for that.. I would be inclined, I don • t 

s 
6 

7 

8 

9 

know what Commissioner Sprague thiaks, but I would be 

inclined to let it in, but to require an affidavit by the 

person who compounded the questioanaire and got the a.nswers 

that. it was done, and that he has not tampered with that 

·since it would obviously be a hardship to get them back to 

10 the people whc;> provided the questio~a. If the person 

11 who submitted theJB to the people in that area weuld give us. 

12 an affidavit, is that per.On here? 

13 MR. CHARLES B. FAIN: Ma'aa, he was here, and· 

14 · we went into that in detail ~n direct examination in regard · 

15 to the method in which he passed them out, in regard to the 

16 instructions he gave the people--

17 COMMISSIONER MCCAM'NBY: That is on direct? 

11 MR. CBAl'U.ES B. F~H: Yes, ma 'alll. 

19 MR. DUFFY: May I throw in my ten cents' 

20 EXAMINER LORING: Yes. 

21 MR. DUFFY: All I want to do is, since the 

22 Staff is neutral on this issue, but I would point out 

23 536.070 Subsection 11 which I believe is copied verbatim in 

24 the Rules of Practice and Procedure of this Commission. That 

25 talks about the results of statistical examination or studies 
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coac:.ludira~ senteac:e is, "All the eire~ rei.;t;.-., ~0 

the lllakin9 of such an examination, stUdy, -.lit, ~t~1A'OJt: 
of fi~• or survey, including tile nature atl4 U:telit ''ci>t\~fifj.~,-

~·' ' .... <>:::,,,(' 

qua1ifications of the Mker, may be·· shown to effect the 

weiCJht of such evidence but such showin_g sha11 not affect: 

adliissibility." I just wanted to point that out to the CDDiliiSilm. 

COMMISSIONER McCAR'l'MBY: 'lhaDk you. '!'hat was 

the way I was headed in ruling witl\dUt havinq that. 

COMMISSIONER SPRAGUE: I 'a not sure I heard 

all that. What does that say? 

MR. DUFFY: Let me show you the statute. 

COMMISSIONER McCARTNEY: Is that V(;)luae 20? 

Q. DUFFY: No. It's Chapter 536 of the 

ProcedUre. 

EXAMlNER LORING: Off the record. 

(Discussion off the record.) 

EXAMINER LORING: Back on the record. 

MR. DUFFY: I just wanted to point out that 

section of the statutes to the Commission. I have nothing 

further to offer·. 

COMaSSIONER McCARTNEY: Tbank you, COunselor. 

COMMISSIONER SPRAGUE: Do you want lilY ques 

now? I have the saae question Judge McCcartDey alluded to .. 

The question I had when I first saw this stack of stuff was, 
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the difference between this stack~ data 

kind of questionnai~e we've had, whether it be a St. Joe 

Li9ht & Power Coaapany survey of customer attitudes or Kansas 

City Power 1r L~ght had a survey we a4al~ !h.· ·z:· n.~t 

Surveys seam to be admissible without going aDd getting av•-·r~ 

one who made the survey and brin9ing thea into the 

But, is there a difference between a survey, which is a. 

of the results of a number of interviews and 

questions, and a stack of unrelated dOCUJlleats·that you would 

have to read each one to find out what the ranqe is, or what 

the results are. You see,. I've got the problem, it looks 

to me--I know what you're qoing to say: This is the raw 

data behind it. 

COMMISSI:ONER McCARTNEY: I would be inclined 

to, without putting Counsel to the expanse of getting someone 

to tabulate these, I think the commission is fully enough 

competent that it can make whatever probative value, that it 

can evaluate what these are saying, and whether or not they 

have any probative value. So, I would be inclined to let 

in for whatever they're worth. 

COMMISSIONER SPRAGUE: I.et me second that. I 

think, probably, I've based my opinion on what our Counsel 

has read out of the statutes~ I wasn't familiar with that 

section. But, I agree, it looks to me like they would be 

admissible. I have a little question about whether it's 
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, but let me say this: 

said ttiat he dicbl • t think this was relevaat anyhow. So, 

it.'s no~ relevaat, and we decided it's ~. it's not "';~·F··}i 

to hurt )1.18 case at. all. If he had said, -rb.is is axtr;e-iy 

relevant JUterial ~ my case, " then, I woul.d be auch more 

lenient to put it in--I mean, much more hesitant to put it 

in. But, since Counsel has said, "I don't. think 

is relevant anyhow," to be consistent for BY four years, 

whic~ is cominq to a close in a couple of weeks, I have 

always erred on the side of lettinq too JIRlCh. in, especially 

when the Counsel on the other aide says, "Well, it's· not 

relevant anyhow.• ~en, he can make his argument whether or 

not it's relevant. so, I would have to side with Judqe 

McCar1mey in thi.sca.se and sa,y I would rather err and say, 

"Yes, let it in for wruatever relevance it's worth," and then 
/ . 

let both Counsel arque in their brief or arguments about the 

relevance of it. 

MR •. cBARLE.s B. FAIN: Tba.Dlt you very much • . - • .. 

SOrry for the trouble. 

COMMISSIONER McCARTNEY: Tha:t • s all riqht. 

That's just part of our job. 

MR. CHARLES J. FAIN: lfe do appreciate it. 

EXAMINER LORING: Exhibits A, B and C are 

adlaitted. 
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EXAMINER LOJtiNG: 

MR. CHARLBS B. PAIN: ... ~.Honor, .1J.'t.ljkey 

Mountain Bsi:a tes No. 1 has no more wi tnea_.. ~ey 

Mountain Estates No. 2, which my partner and father handled, 

does. 

·I would like to inquire of Mr. Cowan. Do you 

.·anticipate wanting to ask 'l'urkey Mountain Estates Ro. 1 

people any more questions? 

MR. COWAN: Well, I would thiJtk not. I don't 

know. No. I would say, we have no more questions. 

MR. DUFPY: I have nothing further. 

MR. CHARLES B. FAIN: I llfOQld ask that these 

people be excused, so they can head back hoae. if they so 

desiz-e. 

EXAMINER LORING: Yell• The folks from Turkey 

.Mouatain Estates No. 1 are excused. 

MR. CHARLES B. FAIN: '!'hank you -very much. 

MR. CHARLES J. FAIN: OUr four witnesses from. 

Turkey Mountain Estates No. 2, if you gentlemen would all 

stand, we'll have you sworn at one time. 

(Witnesses sworn.) 
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ca1:.1e4 as a wit:Aefl:a 

of· IHft:RVDeR -r ••• ~.~ . . , . . . 

t•atified as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. CHARLBS J. FAIN: 

Your name is .Mr. Jean .c. Gaddy? 

A That is correct. 

0. You and Mrs. Gaddy, Mildred Gaddy, are the 

owners of a lot and home in Turkey Mountain Estates No. 21 

is that correct? 

A. Yes. 

0. This is a ·portion of ~e area that the 

proponent in this cue is a.ttempting to set up as a public 

~tility. for the sale of water1 ~s th•t correei:? 

A 'Nlat is correct. 

0. Mr. Gaddy, to lay a little ba~ground, will 

you just tell the BxUiiner, very briefly, where pur area 

lies and how it differs £rom the homeowners in Turkey 

Mountain Estates No. 1, just give them a little bit of the 

geoqraphy first. 

A The geography? 

0. Yes. 

A. Do they know where Shell :Knob is located? 

0. Well, I don't know. 
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P..-i.,··sHll ~,· ·yo-a•;tl . ~, .. ,~;~ :~._i!lv ;,!···~~~ ···· 
ill •'the. dis-88t:.icm aaat :.;s>'~;': '- •• 
39 on YYoi This will ···;6. eatraace gate of Turkey MoUD~11l 

Batat:H We. · 2. It's so desiqnated by a large s·ign jus~ 

inside the entrance gate. 

0. All right. What county. aft you in? 

A. Stone County.· 

0. And the other foi~# their land lies over 

in Barry County, does it not? 

'l'urkey Mountain 1 is in Barry COunty. 

0. Bow many miles apart are· you? 

A.· Oh, I nentr--I wo~l.d tdtlnk Uout five or . ai:x 

Rliles. 

0. That's as the C1'0W flies. Bow about the way 

you. bave to go around? 

A. I really neV.r checked it. It miqht be a 

little further than that. 

0. I wOUld think so. 

Do you have any bodies of water between your 

area and the area served by these good folks who just 

testified here? 

A. Body of water in between? 
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north shore. 

0. Row allo:\ilt any Wies ·e~water th~t .,ild 

••r•o the two of tou? X don't .an oaidiffer.,_t st<Jes of 

the Lake. You • ra botm on the north side? 

Yea. 

:eu1;, z•m talking about .~ .... ;.ad so on that 

would separate the two subdivisions? or if :you dcm't kn.ow, 

Ul that' a all right. We can pass on to aomethinq else. 

11 A. No really large coves. Jaae.a River ~• 

12 into the Lake near us, but it's to the east of both 

13 Okay. What.I'm tryinq toast you is, is it 

14 phy•iblly, economically feasible to COJmeetup the two 

15 ...._•tsiona with water.·aervica? 

16 

17 kaqw -.nythin9 about that? He's not.·ba4m qualified as an 

18 expert on water systems. 

19 MR. CHARLES ·J. FAIN: Be lives in the area. 

ZO That's all I'm asking him about. 

21 EXAMINER LORING: You asked him for his 

22 opinion as a nonexpert. He can give an answer to it. 

23 

24 

25 

Wl:TMESS GADDY: In my opinion, it wouldn't be 

porusible. 
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0. so, really, what you • re sayiav, aad I think 

~ acknowl.Sqe it, t!aat • ._ if it is eat ap as a ~lie 

u~:J.l:J.ty, it will h&t'e t:o .be two dl!f ... t .• ratiollj? 

A. Yea, sir. 

0. How, Mr. GaMy, when did you first learn of 

Turkey .Mountain Batatea? 

We received a brochure, I'll say sometime in 

'69. And we often camped on the shores of Table Rock Lake 

during our vacation periods. so, it *•.no hardship for us 

to investigate the opportunities when we ca11e down, and this 

12 . ,. did. 

0. Okay. Was that brochure aailed. out from 

Turkey Mountain Estates, Inc. from its o'ff.iea iD. Shell bob, 

1S Misaouri? 

. 16 

17 

A. I 'm afraid my memory !• not-

.0.. . Is this . the . type of· bZoohure you're tal~inq 

18 about, or was it ·something else? 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

A. I couldn.' t say. 

is not that qood. 

I don't remeliber. My memory 

Did it come throuqh the United States mail? 

It came through the mail, yes. 

Where did you live at the time? 

St. Louis, Missouri. 

Now, in response, did you go down to the 
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in response to .ng ~, · 
aolicited ~rouqh the ~nited St•tes mail? 

I. Yea,· we did. 

·o. Tell me where yoJ,~.went ......... t traft&pired, 

j118t :aa briefly as you can? 
.· 

We were camping in the Old Highway 86 area. 

We set up our camping facilities, and in the nt!txt day or so, 

casae over and coaaunicated 

.with 'l'urkey Mountain· Estates. 

All right, .air. Who die! you talk to? 

A. If we qo back beyond the salesmen, I really . 

can't remember. I think it was the s8cretary at the desk in 

13 the office. 

14 Did you talk to a salesman there on the 

15 preaiaes? · 

16 We went into the office, aa4 I believe his 

i 7 n... was Hr. Allison. 

18 

19 

20 

0. All right, air. 

I don't know if you can verify that. 

· 0.. That's a new one. We don't have him down. I 

21 have Bolt, Turney, Mitchell and Randolf£, but no Allison. 

22 But, you think it was a Mr. Allison? 

23 We can verify it by the contract that you 

24 have in your hand.. I know the other seller, but I'm not 

25 sure about the first lot we purchased. 
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8 .. ~sJ. I would have the 

Reporter JU.rk it Intervenors' Exhibit D for 

EXAMINER LORING: All ,r1gtat. 

(AT THIS . '!DIE INTEitVJIRORS' UBIBIT D .lfAS 

MABBD BY '1'BE RBPORT!:R !'OR '1'BE PUitPQIB 0!' IDENTIFICATION •. ) 

WI'.l'NESS GADDY: Mr. Fain, this is the second 

lot we purchased. 

BY MR. CHARLES J. FAIN: 

0. That' s . the ·second lot. Okay. We ' 11 get both 

of thea in at the same ·time. ThaDk you, Jean.. That will 

shorten it a little. 

MR. CHARLES J. PAD~': I ask that Intervenors' 

Exhibit E be marked for identification, Your Honor. 

EXAMINER LORllfG: Be ao marked. 

(AT THIS TIME IN'l'BltVBNORS 1 EXHIBIT E WAS 

· MARKED BY THE REPORTER !'OR TBB PORPOSB OF IDBN'l'I!'ICATION •) ) 

BY Ma. CHARLES J. FAilh 

0. Let • s look at E, Intervanon" Exhibit E. 

Will you state to the commission what that is, please? 

A. That • s our sales contract on one of my two 

lots. 

0. All right, sir. Who sold, well, first of all, 

did you tell me what lots you own? 

A. Lot 277 and 279. 

Okay. D is a Contract of Purchase to LOt 279: 
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& No, this is 277. B? 

0. E is 279 •. 
. 

No. B is-­

BDMINBR LOBmG: L!t' s .CJCa• of.f $le~·;,ncord. 

(Discussion off the record.) 

BXUIINBR LORIWG: Back· on the record• 

BY -MR. ·.CHARLES J. PAIN: 

9 0. Who was the salesman that you talked with 

10 that day in regard to that lot? 

11 

12 

I. Cbuck Allison .. 

Mr. Allison. All riqht, air. His name 

13 doesn't appear on the contract, does it? 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 Holt. 

22 

23 

24 

I. 

A. 

A. 

On th.ia contract? 

Yes. 

Yes. 

Oh, it does. 

Yea. 

Okay. Anyone else? 

J~t JIYSelf, my wife and Mr. Holt, Mr. Jay 

Mr. Jay Holt's signature appears thereon also? 

Yes. 

Evidently, he must have been in some super-

25 viaory or executive capacity--

309------------------------~ 

. ··- -------------------------



6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

~ ~-from ~e way his name appears on all 

.doc\88nt;ll.. Okay. · 

But, Y<>lJ· t~lk:ed w:i.fh Mr. Al1~sen. Did you 
. . 

have any apecific cont-~t, any discussi(ms with Mr. Holt 

prior to tile ·siCJDinq of· the cOntract:? 

L ·110,. not at this tiM• 

0. · Okay. Now, let • s get down 1:0 eases here • 

What, if anything, was told to you in regard to ~ther 

tb8ze vould.be water available? 

A. Yea. They did state that water was availabl• 

that there would be a connection clt,arge. I •m sure, although 

my aemoey is not absolutely clear, I'• sure they stated the 

requirements of the $200 •. 00 fee plus collar that was to be 

put on. the water line to supply our home with water. 

0. All right. HoWr what W.re they told in 

what were you . told as to whether or not thi.s · company would 

be selling you water? What was the arranqement that was 

described to you? 

up was told to us, and also that the charge would be $25.00 

per year for water maintenance. 

0. Okay. ·Now, is that covered in your contract? 

Look at your contract, and tell the ExaTU.ner wheth~r or not 

that's covered in your contract? I don't want you to read i 

3lo------,------------------~ 
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MJt. CHARLES J. ··B&D: B. 

eJIAilit8S J·., PAIN: 

~ I would refer you t() abGut the tcijltth 

paragraph on the back aid• .. 

I. Oil the back aide. Oh, yea-, here we are. 

Should I read that portion? 

0. Well, you can if youwi•h, if there is no 

objection. I think it will qet i~ 1;Q eftryone's attention 

real quickly. 

The seller agrees to drill and cap certain 

water wells in the vicinity of the lands described herein 

and quarantaes adequate water to suppJ.y the reaaoNlble 

hold use .of buyers1 however, it i• ~erstclOd tiliflt seller 

should. DC?t be obliqated to ina tall: p.aps or pump· houses or 

to maintain same and that buyers •~.11 have the obliqation· 

at their expense to pipe w•ter from said well to their 

property. 

MR. DUFFY: I think we need to correct that. 

It reads, "the SELLER shall not be obliqated to install 

pumps," and I believe he said, "the seller should not be 

obligated to." 

WITNESS GADDY: Shall not, okay. 

MR. CHARLES J.. FAIN: Thank you. 
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0. )JOW, does that pretty well spell out wlaat 

·Y'O\U' 1Hlder•'taa4iag of ima wai:er situation 1I'U at tbe ·tille•···. 

you bo89'ht ~· lot?. 

A. .Yes. oric.rinally, before tblt:r were ~1&4>·-

uae of the eeve.ral wells, this was the Wlderstanding that 

we hac1 with thea• 

0. In. other words, at that tilllle the Clean wa~er 

coamdssion had not qotten into the act, had it? 

A. '!'hat's right~. 

0. What they were providinq was a certain well 

for so· many homeowners,. and you ~would own the well and the 

facilities and so on, isn't th&t b~iefly what was goinq on; 

or if not, tell the Examiner wbat was goinq on. 

A. · That was the later uaderstall4ing. I don't 

believe that was brouqbt out at the initial sale. We were--

can I qo into the property report? 

0. Yes, sir. 

A. We were qiven the property report to read at 

the tille we bougllt the first lot. It was in the salesman's 

office. Of course, we looked throuqh it only briefly, and 

we aoc:epted the salesman • s word on the water system. And he 

jut told us, then, that water would be supplied, and the 

cost would be to u.s, beyond the initial hookup, $25.00 per 

yoar. 
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property report:. ·that had been macle to BUD that: t:hey gave 

A. I ~~an't absolutely identify it,. but I 't.':tt11lk 

tJd.a would be a co" of that report that wa showa ua. 

0. ~Il riqht, air. Mo'tf'r when you .say •:t:lda,e 

you are referring to a document--

A. Yea. 

0. --that I·'m qoinq to have the lteporter aark. 

EXAMINEit l;.ORING: Can you get sufficient 

copies of that? 

that .arked F, Intervenors' Bxbibi t F. 

(AT THIS TIME INTERVENORS' EXHIBIT F WAS 

MAlU(BD BY '1'HE REPOR'l'ER FOR THE PURPOSE OF IDEtft'IFICATIOII•·) 

BY MR. CJI;JlU,BS J. FAIN: 

0. · · No1f, .as I understand, they bad copies of 

there in the office, and they exhibited it to you to peruse 

and study before you made up your mind about purchasing: is 

that correct? 

A. We were entitled to look throuqh it, yes. 

0. So we can . focus on. this very quickly, would 

you tell the Presiding Examiner what page of the document 

pertains to water? 

MR. DUFFY: Can ~· be supplied copies of this 

if he's going to be reading from this document? W~ haven't 

~------------------------ 313 
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EXAMINER L0UttG: Let.' s 

PURSUA!ft' ~o the. reCess 1 the hearinq of 

case was re•umed 1 and the followinci proceedings were had: 

BXAMXNER LORING: Let's go back on the record. 

WIMSS JEAN C. GADDY RBSUMD '1'1E ftUD 

DIRBCl' EXAMINATION BY MR. CHARI.BS J. FAIN (COOTINUBD): 

0. As I understand it, Mr. Gaddy, you think 

as water provision, that is identical to the one that. you 

read down there on the premises that day; is that correct? 

~ That was my understanding of the original 

rea~in9 or copy. 

· 0. Now, Mr. Gaddy, you are the President of 

·a. That is correct. 

0. Row many members dO you have? 

~ I th~nk we have, let's see, a few ovet: 50, 

about 56 I believe at the moment. 

0. All riqht. These are all owned lots there in 

Turkey Mountain No. 2; is that correct? 

A. Yes. 

0. Okay. You are spokesman in representing that 
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the area; is tha't FPrrect? 

I. Yea, ai:.-. 

0. Mr. Gaacty, since th•t tillle, .tiJ01lld ~u t'ell 

Examiner what has bappenecl in reqard to the water deveio~ . . 

in your particular lot in your subdi viaicm, that's No. 2 • 

.L What has happened since we •ve · been in the 

Yes, sir. 

Well, although, recently the service has been 

lO good, previously several of. the lines in the area wen ctea.d 

ll. ended just one block below our ~use 1 ~-, cruting a 

12 stagnant situation in the pipes,, ftia bas been corrected. 

13 As far as we're concerned, there is a cirpul.ar flow of the 

14 water. There has been several ruptures in the water system 

15 which causes some h\~i~nce, bet:a•• in £ixing the 

16 . rupture, the entire. system has t:.o be shut off. I believe 

17 recently there has been some shut-off valves placed in the 

18 system. .Just how extensive they are or where they're 

19 I'm not sure. ·But, since the extra'line was placed in and 

20 the water can now circulate,. the water has greatly improved 

21 in quality. As far as the rupturing gates, I can't give you 

22 a definite figure. But, that.has also diMinished as of late. 

23 As far as I know, this year we have had no such occurrence. 

24 Now, sir, it's your understanding based upon 

25 what you've said transpired here and what has been carried on 
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·.~ ...... o.mersh*p.ef this 

,,>t1M41!41 -~· we!:ft 4$ltJ9 ~ aain~iniJ'l9 f~ -~? 
~ ':' . ··;.~ ~~: 

•. co-.: Just • minute. 

BY MR. CHARLBS J. PAIN: 

0.. Ia.that a correct statement of it, or, i~ 

·· would you just tell t:he. Commissioner what it is? 

We were of the unders~dill9 that the $200 

fee was the coat of pipe and installation aw far .,. the 

piping system was concerned, the pi~ system itself, that 

they were in paying Turkey Mountain Estatee, $200., we were 

paying the entire coet of the pipe t,ha~ •~plied our ~s 

13 with the water. 'l'hi.s was Ill¥ understanding. 

14 All rigbt. sir. Is there anythin9·else al: 

15 tlds tdme that yc:>u want to briaq ~o the attention of the 

16 Coamission? 

17 I would 1ike to make this statement if I 

18 . COUld: 

19 SOmetime back, we were talking to 

24 of 'l'UJlkey Mountain Estates and discussing the water 

21 At one point, Turkey Mountain Estates asked us if we would 

22 be interested in takinq over the water systea and operating 

23 it ourselves. Now, I don't think it's hard to see that with 

24 the few members that we've got in the area, and remembering 

2.5 that we have over 12 miles of system, that it would be very 
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~eel with such a !ar~ or could be such a larqe 

expense tQ :the Jww.;. of us that were t:here. 

·o. in othe'r.··,·(is, you're talJd.ag now ·abo~t. 
lou that have D.O:t yet been. sold? 

Yes. 

I see. 

A. And, therefore, are making no contribution 

. to. the water system whatsoever. There is nothing in the 

10 selling contract that obligates.any of .these owners that are 

ll now occupying the area to contribute to the support of the 

12 water systell\ in any way, just those that are hooked up to 

13 the system itself •. 

14 I see. Okay. 

15 CROSS-BXMII'NATION BY MR. COWAN: 

16 Did I understand you correctly, Mr. G!IA:ldy, 

17 that at one time the representatives of the developer offe 

18 to give the property to the Homeowners Association? 

19 A. They asked us if we would like to take it 

20 over and to operate the, perform the maintenance. 

21 0. 

22 :&states No. 2? 

23 

24 

A. 

0. 

That's with reference to Turkey Mountain. 

Yes. 

And you refused it, because you thought it 

25 was an impractical thing for the homeowners to try to do? 
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'!'hate s rfC;b;t. 

Mr. Gaddy, how long~- it been sin~~.,-.,~ 
- ~- '-, ~,' ·:~,_ '. - •' 

.·•cutt off?. 

A. It was last fall, I •.m. pretty sure, but as 

as dates--

~ Several months aqo? 

A Yes. 

~ Bow lonq was it before .the water was restored 

A We've never had to wa_itt over one day for the 

break to be repaired. 

Q. J.fr. Gaddy, I 'm going ~ show you some 

which I think are the ones that you have just te!ltified to, 

and I would like you to take a look at theta;. xa Exhibit D 

the document you testified to concerning a contract wlth 

Turkey Mountain. Estates for Lot 279 in Subdivision 2? 

A. That's correct, yes. 

g. What is the date of that inat:rnamt"' 

A. The date, 19th of July, 1971. 

~ Is Intervenors' Exhibit E the contract you 

referred to dealing with Lot No. ·277 in Subdivision 2? 

A. That's correct. 

g. What is the date of that instrument? 

A. That's the 30th day of August, 1969. 

~ Now, is Intervenor Exhibit F the document that 
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Knob te the best of your knowledge? 

A. To,, the best of my knowlac:lc.re, yes • lj;, 
0. Would ,you look and tell JMt 'the eff~iw 

"' 5 

I 6 

shown on the first page of that docwaent? 

A. June 2nd, 1972. 

I 7 0. So, that's some three years after the first 

I 
8 

9 

contract, isn't it? 

A. Apparently. 

I 10 ~, So, there must be soma mistake. 

I 
11 

12 

A. There must be some mistake on that, yes. 

MR. CHARLES J. FAIN: Well, Your Honor, the 

I 13 question that was asked him was whether that page 

I 
14 

15 

to the water was identical withthe one ~at they sho~d him 

down theJre. He's not saying that's the document, but •'re 

I ·t6 just interested in that page pertaining to the water. :That 

I 17 

18 

all. we're---

. BY MR. COWAN: 

I 19 0. You bought this lot in 1969, didn't you? 

I 20 

21 

A. My first lot, yes. 

~ Do you think you could remember ten years 

I 22 later if those documents were the same? 

I 23 

24 

A. No, I couldn't. To be honest wi·th you, I 

couldn't. 

I 25 0. All right. Thank you, sir. 
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